
 
NOTICE AND AGENDA

ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
JANUARY 20, 2022 - 04:00 PM

REGULAR MEETING
DUSTIN MICHAEL SEKULA MEMORIAL LIBRARY

FRIENDS OF THE LIBRARY MEETING ROOM
1906 SOUTH CLOSNER BOULEVARD

EDINBURG, TEXAS 78539
 
     
1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER, ESTABLISH QUORUM

A. Prayer

B. Pledge of Allegiance

2. CERTIFICATION OF PUBLIC NOTICE

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS

A. Public Comments are limited to three (3) minutes. If a resident desires to make a
public comment, please notify the Chairperson prior to the start of the meeting. A
spokesperson for large groups is required. We ask for everyone's cooperation in
following these procedures.

4. THE FOLLOWING ARE THE MEETING PROCEDURES USED BY THE ZONING
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT:

 
  A. All items are generally considered as they appear on the agenda, as each item is

introduced.
 
  B. Staff will present its findings and recommendation on the item being considered.
 
  C. The party making the request may make a presentation and may address the Board on

any issues arising during the discussion of the item being considered.
 
  D. Anyone in the audience desiring to speak in favor or in opposition may do so. A 3-5

minute time limit will be given to each person interested in speaking on the item. The
use of a spokesperson for large groups of people will be required.

 
  E. Once the Chair closes the public hearing, the Board may question anyone and

maintain any discussion which clarifies the proposal and will then take what action it
believes to be appropriate.

 
  F. A minimum of four votes are required for an item to be approved by the Board.



 

5. MINUTES

A. Consider approval of the minutes for the November 17, 2021 Regular Meeting

6. PUBLIC HEARINGS

A. Consider Variance to the City's Unified Development Code, Section 3.301, Single
Family Residential Bulk Standards, Setbacks, Lot 210, Fairhaven Heights
Subdivision Phase III, located at 1815 Nitsche Drive, as requested by Ericka Vicente
Lopez

B. Consider Variance to the City’s Unified Development Code, Section 3.303, Multi-
Family Lot and Building Standards, Setbacks, being 19.641 acres out of Lots 7 and 8,
Texas-Mexican Railway Company’s Survey, Lots 1-51 of proposed Sugar Mill
Estates Subdivision, located at 1700 North Sugar Road, as requested by Novellini,
LTD.

C. Consider Variance to the City’s Unified Development Code, Section 3.303, Multi-
Family Lot and Building Standards, Setbacks, being 31.124 acres out of Lot 14,
Section 237, Texas-Mexican Railway Company’s Survey, Lots 1–89 of proposed
Woodlands Estates Subdivision, located at 1001 North McColl Road, as requested by
Escanaba, LLC.

D. Consider Variance to the City’s Unified Development Code, Section 2.301 (D) (9),
Fences Facing or Abutting a Golf Course, being Lot 92, Lumen Subdivision Phase B,
located at 3501 Lago Washington Road, as requested by Miguel De Los Santos

E. Consider Variance to the City's Unified Development Code, Section 3.301, Single
Family Residential Bulk Standards, Setbacks, being 0.42 acres of Lot 16, Block 233,
Texas-Mexican Railway Company's Survey, located at 1023 North Hoehn Road, as
requested by Orlando D. Olivarez

7. DIRECTOR'S REPORT
 

A. Unified Development Code Update

8. INFORMATION ONLY
 

A. Attendance Roster

9. ADJOURNMENT

I hereby certify that this notice of meeting was posted in accordance with the Open Meetings Act,
V.T.C.A., Government Code, Section 551.041, at the bulletin board located at the main entrance to
the City offices of the City of Edinburg, (415 West University Drive), visible and accessible to the
general public during regular working hours, at 10:45 A.M. on Monday, January 17, 2022.
 

 Alejandra Gonzalez, Administrative Assistant
Planning & Zoning Department

 
MEMBERS WHO ARE UNABLE TO ATTEND ARE ASKED TO NOTIFY THE PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT AT 956-

388-8202
 



NOTICE
 
PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES WHO NEED TO COMMUNICATE MORE EFFECTIVELY WITH CITY OFFICIALS AND WHO
MAY NEED AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES SUCH AS INTERPRETERS FOR PERSONS WHO ARE DEAF OR HEARING
IMPAIRED ARE REQUESTED TO CONTACT THE OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY AT (956) 388-8204 THREE WORKING
DAYS PRIOR TO ANY MEETING SO THAT APPROPRIATE ARRANGEMENTS CAN BE MADE.



NOTICE AND AGENDA 
ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 

NOVEMBER 17, 2021 – 4:00 P.M. 
REGULAR MEETING 

EDINBURG CITY HALL 
415 W. UNIVERISTY 

EDINBURG, TEXAS 78539 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT    MEMBERS ABSENT 
Jorge Ortegon Andre Maldonado 
Eddie Garza          George Cardenas  
Jason De Leon 
Alex Rios 
 

STAFF 
Brian Kelsey, Assistant City Manager 
Rita L. Guerrero, Management Analyst 
Peter Hermida, Engineer III 
Kimberly A. Mendoza, Director of Planning & Zoning 
Nikki M. Cavazos, Planner I 
Daniel A. Colina, Planner I 
Alejandra Gonzalez, Administrative Assistant 
Tilfred Farley, Planning Assistant 
Jaime Ayala, Planner II 
Omar Ochoa, City Attorney 
 

       
 
1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER, ESTABLISH QUORUM 
 

The meeting was formally called to order by Chairperson Alex Rios at 4:25 P.M.  
 

A. Prayer – Announced by Chairperson Mr. Alex Rios 
 

B. Pledge of Allegiance – The Pledge of Allegiance was said by all. 
 
 

2. CERTIFICATION OF PUBLIC NOTICE 
 

Mr. Daniel A. Colina verified the posting of the Zoning Board of Adjustment meeting notice 
and it’s Compliance with the Open Meetings Act. Staff indicated the agenda had been posted 
on Friday, November 12, 2021 during regular working hours, at 3:00 P.M. 

 
 
 
3. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 

A. Public Comments are limited to three (3) minutes. If a resident desires to make a public 
comment, please notify the Chairperson prior to the start of the meeting. A spokesperson 
for large groups is required. We ask for everyone's cooperation in following these 
procedures. 

  
 Announced by Chairperson Mr. Alex Rios. 
 



 
ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 
REGULAR MEETING 
NOVEMBER 17, 2021 
 
4. THE FOLLOWING ARE THE MEETING PROCEDURES USED BY THE ZONING 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT: 
 

A. All items are generally considered as they appear on the agenda, as each item is 
introduced: 

 
B. Staff will present its findings and recommendation on the item being considered. 

 
C. The party making the request may make a presentation and may address the Board on 

any issues arising during the discussion of the item being considered. 
 
D. Anyone in the audience desiring to speak in favor or in opposition may do so. A 3 minute 

time limit will be given to each person interested in speaking on the item. The use of a 
spokesperson for large groups of people will be required.  

 
E. Once the Chair closes the public hearing, the Board may question anyone and maintain 

any discussion which clarifies the proposal and will then take what action it believes to 
be appropriate. 

 
F. A minimum of four votes are required for an item to be approved by the Board. 
 

Announced by Chairperson Mr. Alex Rios. 
 
 
5. MINUTES 

 
A. Consider approval of the Minutes for the October 27, 2021 Regular Meeting 
 

MOTION WAS MADE BY BOARD MEMBER MR. EDDIE GARZA AND 
SECONDED BY BOARD MEMBER MR. JASON DE LEON TO APPROVE THE 
MINUTES FOR THE OCTOBER 27, 2021 REGULAR MEETING. MOTION 
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY WITH A VOTE OF 4-0. 
 

6. PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 

A. Consider Variance to the City’s Unified Development Code, Section 3.301 Single 
Family Residential Bulk Standards, Setbacks, being Lot 12, Block 346, Original 
Edinburg Townsite Subdivision, located at 524 West Champion Street, as requested by 
Daniel Guillen. 

 
MOTION WAS MADE BY BOARD MEMBER MR. JORGE ORTEGON AND 
SECONDED BY BOARD MEMBER MR. JASON DE LEON TO APPROVE THE 
VARIANCE REQUEST OF DANIEL GUILLEN, TO ALLOW THE 
CONSTRUCT OF A SWIMMING POOL IN THE FRONT YARD OF A SINGLE-
FAMILY RESIDENTIAL LOT, AS SHOWN ON THE SITE PLAN. MOTION 
DID NOT CARRY. BOARD MEMBER MR. ALEX RIOS AND BOARD 
MEMBER MR. EDDIE GARZA DENIED THE REQUEST. MOTION WAS 
DENIED WITH A VOTE OF 2-2.  

 



 
ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 
REGULAR MEETING 
NOVEMBER 17, 2021 
PAGE 3 
 

 
B. Consider Variance to the City’s Unified Development Code, Section 3.303, Multi-

Family Residential Bulk Standards, Setbacks, All of Lots 2-44, Bel-Air Estates 
Subdivision located at 2519 North Closner Boulevard, as requested by Parul Desai.   
 
MOTION WAS MADE BY BOARD MEMBER MR. JASON DE LEON AND 
SECONDED BY BOARD MEMBER MR. EDDIE GARZA TO APPROVE THIS 
VARIANCE REQUEST OF PARUL DESAI, TO ALLOW FOR THE REDUCE 
FRONT YARD SETBACKS OF A MULTI-FAMILY SUBDIVSION FROM 20 
FT. TO 10 FT. IN ORDER TO CONSTRUCT CARPORTS IN THIS AREA, AS 
SHOWN ON THE SITE PLAN. MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY WITH A 
VOTE OF 4-0. 

 
C.  Consider Variance to the City’s Unified Development Code, Section 3.301, Single 

Family Residential Bulk Standards, Setbacks, & Section 3.505, Easements and Utilites, 
Lot 52, The Village at Los Lagos Subdivision, located at 1907 Malachi Street, as 
requested by Henry Gonzalez. 
 
MOTION WAS MADE BY BOARD MEMBER MR. JORGE ORTEGON AND 
SECONDED BY BOARD MEMBER MR. EDDIE GARZA TO APPROVE THE 
VARIANCE REQUEST OF HENRY GONZALEZ, TO ALLOW FOR AN 
EXISTING BUILDING THAT WAS CONSTRUCED IN THE REQUIRED 
FRONT YARD SETBACK AND AN EXISTING CONCRETE PATIO AREA 
CONSTRUCTED OVER A 5FT. UTILITY EASEMENT, AS SHOWN ON THE 
SITE PLAN. MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY WITH A VOTE OF 4-0. 
 

D.  Consider Variance to the City’s Unified Development Code, Section 3.301, Single 
Family Residential Bulk Standards, Setbacks, & Section 3.505, Easements & Utilities, 
Lot 1, Chateau Estates Subdivision, located at 2701 Chateau Street, as requested by Joel 
A. Rios.  

 
MOTION WAS MADE BY BOARD MEMBER MR. JORGE ORTEGON  AND 
SECONDED BY BOARD MEMBER MR. EDDIE GARZA TO APPROVE THE 
VARIANCE REQUEST OF JOEL A. RIOS, TO ALLOW FOR THE 
CONSTRUCTION OF A POOL IN THE REQUIRED REAR YARD SETBACK 
AND UTILITY EASEMENT, AS SHOWN ON THE SITE PLAN.  MOTION 
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY WITH A VOTE OF 4-0. 
 
 

E.  Consider Variance to the City’s Unified Development Code, Section 3.301 Single 
Family Residential Bulk Standards, Setbacks, being Lot 9, Block 239, Texas-Mexican 
Railway Company’s Survey Subdivision, as per map of plat thereof recorded in Volume 
1, Page 12, Map Road, as requested by Rio Delta Engineering.  

 
 
 
 



ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 
REGULAR MEETING 
NOVEMBER 17, 2021 
PAGE 4 
 

MOTION WAS MADE BY BOARD MEMBER MR. EDDIE GARZA AND 
SECONDED BY BOARD MEMBER MR. JASON DE LEON TO APPROVE THE 
VARIANCE REQUEST OF RIO DELTA ENGINEERING, TO ALLOW FOR 
THE REDUCE REAR YARD SETBACKS TO 10 FT.  AS SHOWN ON THE SITE 
PLAN.  MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY WITH A VOTE OF 4-0. 

 
F. Consider Variance to the City’s Unified Development Code, Section 3.505, Easement 

& Utilities, Being Lot 21 A, Stonny Brook Phase I Subdivision, located at 1602 Leann 
Rimes, as requested by Benito Gonzalez.  
 
MOTION WAS MADE BY BOARD MEMBER MR. EDDIE GARZA AND 
SECONDED BY BOARD MEMBER MR. JORGE ORTEGON TO APPROVE 
WITH A CONDITION OF OBTAINING AN APPROVAL LETTER FROM 
RELIANT ENERGY FOR THE VARIANCE REQUEST OF BENITO 
GONZALEZ, TO ALLOW FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF A CARPORT IN 
AN ELECTRICAL UTILITY EASEMENT AT THE REAR OF DUPLEX 
APARTMENTS, AS SHOWN ON THE SITE PLAN.  MOTION CARRIED 
UNANIMOUSLY WITH A VOTE OF 4-0. 

 
G. Consider Variance to the City’s Unified Development Code, Section 3.505, Easement 

& Utilities, Being Lot 21 B, Stonny Brook Phase I Subdivision, located at 1606 Leann 
Rimes, as requested by Benito Gonzalez.  
 
MOTION WAS MADE BY BOARD MEMBER MR. EDDIE GARZA AND 
SECONDED BY BOARD MEMBER MR. JORGE ORTEGON TO APPROVE 
WITH A CONDITION OF OBTAINING AN APPROVAL LETTER FROM 
RELIANT ENERGY FOR THE VARIANCE REQUEST OF BENITO 
GONZALEZ, TO ALLOW FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF A CARPORT IN 
AN ELECTRICAL UTILITY EASEMENT AT THE REAR OF DUPLEX 
APARTMENTS, AS SHOWN ON THE SITE PLAN.  MOTION CARRIED 
UNANIMOUSLY WITH A VOTE OF 4-0. 

 
H. Consider Variance to the City’s Unified Development Code, Section 2.301 (D), Fences, 

being lot 135, Los Lagos Phase IV Subdivision, located at 2716 Seton Street, as 
requested by Cesar & Blanca De La Garza.  
 
MOTION WAS MADE BY BOARD MEMBER MR. EDDIE GARZA AND 
SECONDED BY BOARD MEMBER MR. JORGE ORTEGON TO APPROVE 
THE VARIANCE REQUEST OF CESAR & BLANCA DE LA GARZA, TO 
ALLOW FOR THE PLACEMNET OF A FENCE IN THE FRONT OF THEIR 
PROPERTY ALONG SETON STREET, AS SHOWN ON THE SITE PLAN.  
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY WITH A VOTE OF 4-0. 

 
 
 
 
 
 



ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 
REGULAR MEETING 
NOVEMBER 17, 2021 
PAGE 5 
 

 
7. DIRECTOR’S REPORT 
 

MRS. KIMBERLY MENDOZA DISCUSSED THE UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT 
CODE UPDATE. SHE DISCUSSED MODULE 1 AND ADVISED THAT THE 
UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE STEERING COMMITTEE WILL BE 
MEETING LATER IN THE MONTH AND ARE EXPECTING THE DRAFT 
FOR MODULE 2 OF THE UDC UPDATE.  

 
 
8. INFORMATION ONLY 
 

 
9. ADJOURNMENT 
 
          There being no further business to consider, the meeting was adjourned at 5:38 P.M. 
 
 

        Alejandra Gonzalez 
       Alejandra Gonzalez, Administrative Assistant 

 



  

Variance Request 

 

ERICKA VICENTE LOPEZ  Page 1 

Planning & Zoning Staff Report January 4, 2022 

ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT Regular Meeting:  January 20, 2022 

Agenda Item 6A 

Consider Variance to the City’s Unified Development Code, Section 3.301, Single Family 

Residential Bulk Standards, Setbacks, Lot 210, Fairhaven Heights Subdivision Phase III, located at 

1815 Nitsche Drive, as requested by Ericka Vicente Lopez 

 

Request 

The applicant is requesting a variance to the City’s Unified Development Code (UDC), Section 

3.301, as it applies to setbacks. The applicant is proposing to construct a carport in the front yard 

of a single-family residential lot. 

Property Location and Vicinity 

The property is located on the north side of Nitsche Drive, approximately 175 ft. east of 

McCormack Drive, and is zoned Neighborhood Conservation 7.1 (NC7.1) District. Adjacent zoning 

is Neighborhood Conservation 7.1 (NC7.1) District in all directions.  

Background and History 

The property is part of the Fairhaven Heights Subdivision Phase III, which was recorded on July 

28, 2006. The applicant is proposing to construct a carport approximately 20 ft. x 20 ft. up to 20 

ft. into the required 25 ft. front yard setback. The applicant submitted a Building Permit 

Application for a carport on October 20, 2021. The plans show the structure encroaching in the 

front setback along Nitsche Drive. Subsequently, a Variance Request was submitted on 

November 23, 2021 to accommodate the project. 

Staff mailed notice of this variance request to 67 neighboring property owners. Two comments 

in favor and one against this request had been received at the time this report was prepared. 

Analysis 

The property has 53.75 ft. of frontage on Nitsche Drive and 108 ft. of depth for a total lot area of 

5,805 sq. ft. The lot and its single-family residential structure are typical for this neighborhood 

and surrounding area. There are four houses on Nitsche Drive with existing carports, and several 

others throughout the Fairhaven Heights Subdivision Phase III. However, of the houses on Nitsche 

Drive, none have a building permit or variance on file with the City. Code Enforcement is 

investigation possible violations at these locations.  

The applicant stated that the carport is for medical reasons pertaining to her son. There is ample 

room in the rear yard for such a structure without requiring a variance or further compromising 

the character of the neighborhood.  



Planning & Zoning Staff Report 

ERICKA VICENTE LOPEZ   Page 2 

There is a 5 ft. utility easement at the front of the subject property. The applicant indicated 

verbally that she would be agreeable to reducing the length of the proposed carport to respect 

the existing easement. 

Recommendation 

Staff recommends disapproval of this request. The UDC expressly prohibits accessory structures 

in front yards. All of the carports on Nitsche Drive appear to have been built without proper 

permitting or variance. Allowing accessory structures in street yards would further compromise 

the quality and character of this neighborhood and should not be allowed. The applicant could 

consider replacing the shade tree that used to exist by the driveway. A shade structure in the rear 

yard could also be constructed without requiring a variance. 

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all other requirements during the permitting 

process. If approved, $40 fee, payable to the County of Hidalgo, County Clerk’s Office, for the 

recording of the ZBA order is also required. A location map, aerial map, photo, subdivision plat, 

site plan, and application from the property owner are attached for the Board’s consideration. 

 

Prepared by: Approved by: 

D. Austin Colina Kimberly A. Mendoza, MPA  

Planner I Director of Planning & Zoning  

 



S  
I -

6 9
C

T I N
A V E

E  C A N T O N  R D

O W E N
C I R

HE
N 

DR

M
C

C
O

R
M

A
C

K
 D

R

L A
N

G
E R

D R

S  
I -

6 9
C

G
RE

G
G

 D
R

C I
T U

S  
L N

SI
NG

LE
TA

RY
 D

R

B AY L O
R  A V E

S  
2 5

T H
 A

V E

A C
C

E S S  R
D

O W
E N  D R

AL
LO

Y
DR

W E B S T E R

D R

C Y P R E S S  D R

W O O D S T O N E  D R
S 

24
TH

 A
V E

C A
N

T O
N

 R
D

 E
X I

T

SO
PH

IA
 A

VE

R A D I A N T  L N

S U P R E M E  D R

S  F
R O N TA

G E  R
D

H A N N A H  D R

W I L C O X  D R

W E B S T E R  D R

AC
C

E S
S  

R
D

D I E D O R F  D R

B U T K U S  D R

H A N N A H  D R

N I T S C H E  D R

N O B I S  A V E

AERIAL MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

LEGEND

APPLICANT SITE

®
1 in = 400 ft

CITY LIMITS

ERICKA VICENTE LOPEZ 
FAIRHAVEN HEIGHTS PH 3



PHASE 3

PHASE 4

55.00'

55.00'
100.47'

110.00'

110.00'

117.00'

68.00'

10
9.4

9'

68.00'

69.00'

69.00'

10
9.1

8'

50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00'

50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 81.02' 33.31'

10
8.8

7'

10
8.9

3'

10
8.9

9'

10
9.0

6'

10
9.1

2'

64.14' 113.15' 69.00' 56.00' 56.00' 66.18'

64.14' 113.15' 69.00' 56.00' 56.00' 53.93'

11
0.0

0'

11
0.6

8'

11
0.0

0'
11

0.0
0'

64.14' 113.15' 69.00' 56.00' 39.36'

11
0.0

0'

11
0.0

0'
11

0.0
0'

12
1.1

8'

102.00'

102.00'

102.00'

102.00'

102.00'

102.00'

102.00'

102.00'

102.00'

102.00'

102.00'

102.00'

102.00'

102.00'

102.00'

47
.45

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

36
.70

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

53
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
75

.00
'

10
7.0

0'

50.00'

100.94'

110.00'

110.04'

103.75'

114
.05

'

53.15'
53.05'

31.00'
50.00'

90.80'
75.00'

10
8.0

0'
10

8.0
0'

50.00' 92.50' 69.00' 50.00' 37.04'

60
.00

'
55

.00
'

55
.00

'
57

.53
'

11
1.2

2'

10
8.0

1'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

50.00' 69.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00'

50.00' 92.50' 69.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00'

100.04'

100.04'

100.04'

85.04'

45
.00

'
55

.00
'

55
.00

'
61

.41
'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

50.00' 92.50' 69.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 85.04'

42
.00

'
51

.00
'

51
.00

'
42

.00
'

100.04'

100.04'

100.04'

85.04'50.00' 92.50' 69.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00'

10
8.0

0'
10

8.0
0'

57
.00

'
51

.00
'

51
.00

'
57

.00
'

50.00' 69.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00'

10
8.0

0'
10

8.0
0'

50.00' 92.50' 69.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 85.04'

10
6.5

7'
10

8.0
0'

10
6.3

7'

10
6.3

7'

10
6.3

7'

10
6.3

7'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

23 .12' 50.00' 69.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 85.04'

41
.00

'
50

.37
'

52
.00

'
41

.00
'

50.00' 50.00' 69.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00'
56

.00
'

50
.37

'
52

.00
'

56
.00

'
100.04'

100.04'

100.04'

10
6.3

7'
10

8.0
0'

13
0.0

0'

13
0.0

0'

13
0.0

0'

13
0.0

0'

13
0.0

0'

51.86' 35.77' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 63.00' 83.29'

51.86' 62.73' 45.77' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00'

112.32'

124.01'13
0.0

4'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'
10

8.0
0'

10
8.0

0'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

10
8.0

0'
10

8.0
0'

11
0.0

0'

11
0.0

0'
11

0.0
0'

11
0.0

0'

50.00'

50.00'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'
10

8.0
0'

10
6.3

7'

10
6.5

7'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

92.50'

92.50'

10
6.3

7'
10

8.0
0'

50.00'

10
9.2

6'

117.00'

10
9.4

1'
13

0.0
0'

90
.00

'

90
.00

'

40.00'
47.79'

95.68'

50.00'

13
0.0

0'

84 .92'

11
9.5

3'

11
0.0

0'
10

9.6
9'

84
.24

'

344

327

324

313

364

347

345

284

262

257256255254253252251250
52.73'

357
356
355
354

358359360361362363
365

353352351350349348
346

337
336
335
334

338339340341342343

333332331330329328
326

92.50'

318319320321322323
325

317
316
315

314
312311310309308307

306

92.50'

304 303 302 301 300

293292

283285286287288 282 281 280

305 299
298
297296295294291

290 289

279
278

277

276

275
274

273
272
271
270
269
268
267
266
265
264
263

261
260

259258249

J5
70

0-0
0-0

04
-00

01
-

T2100-00-270-0015-

PH. 1
CROSSING
FAIRHAVEN

LOT 1

LOT 4

LOT 3

LOT 2

45.00' 98.00' 58.90' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00'

73
.54

'
90

.00
'

53
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
70

.00
'

95
.00

'
95

.00
'

50 .00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00'39.00'

53.75' 53.75' 53.75' 53.75' 53.75' 53.75'43.58'

93
.00

'
93

.00
'

93
.00

'
93

.00
'

43 .58' 53.75' 53.75' 53.75' 53.75' 53.75' 53.75'

53.75' 53.75' 53.75' 53.75' 53.75' 53.75'43.58'

10
5.0

0'
93

.00
'

96
.37

'

47 .33' 37.25'

50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00'

10
9.4

9'

10
9.9

2'

10
9.8

6'

10
9.8

0'

10
9.7

4'

10
9.6

8'

10
9.6

1'

10
9.5

5'85
.64

'112.37'

99.54'

50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00'54.00'

11
0.0

0'

11
0.0

0'

11
0.0

0'

11
0.0

0'

11
0.0

0'

11
0.0

0'

11
0.0

0'

11
0.0

0'
11

0.0
0'

11
0.0

0'

11
0.0

0'

11
0.0

0'

11
0.0

0'

11
0.0

0'

11
0.0

0'

11
0.0

0'

50 .00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00'39.00'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'
53 .75' 53.75' 53.75' 53.75' 53.75' 53.75'58.58'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

53 .75' 53.75' 53.75' 53.75' 53.75' 53.75'43.58'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'
10

8.0
0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

53 .75' 53.75' 53.75' 53.75' 53.75' 53.75'43.58'

53.75' 53.75' 53.75' 53.75' 53.75' 53.75'58.58'

53.75' 53.75' 53.75' 53.75' 53.75' 53.75'58.58'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'
12

0.0
0'

11
9.9

5'

11
8.7

2'

11
5.8

0'

11
1.4

7'

10
8.2

0'

10
6.5

7'

43 .58' 41.00'

37.33'

13
6.3

7' 13
0.0

4'

13
6.3

3'

13
5.5

9'

13
3.9

4'

13
1.8

9'

13
0.6

4'

37 .25'85.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

45
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

93.83'

90
.84

'
33

.05
'

27.55'

37.
95'

109.49 '

120.23 '

50
.00

'

59
.22

'

52 .36'

85.12'

122.73 '

21.08'

60
.00

'

110.00'

60
.00

'

60
.00

'

110.00'

60
.00

'

60
.00

'

110.00'

60
.00

'

60
.00

'

110.00'

60
.00

'

60
.00

'

110.00'

60
.00

'

110.00'

60
.00

'

60
.00

'
68

.95
'

10
3.1

8'
72

.26
'

142.24 '

67 .50'

37.95'

11
8.1

7'
15

0.0
0'

15
0.0

0'
24

4.3
8'

249.53 '

1

67-A
66-A
65-A
64-A
63-A
62-A
61-A

60-A
59-A

58-A

57-A

149

24
8

24
7

24
6

24
524

4
24

3
24

2

23
5

23
4

23
6

23
3

23
7

23
2

23
8

23
1

23
9

23
0

24
0

22
9

24
1

22
8

22
1

22
0

22
2

21
9

22
3

21
8

22
4

21
7

22
5

21
6

22
6

21
5

22
7

21
4

20
7

20
6

20
8

20
5

20
9

20
4

21
0

20
3

21
1

20
2

21
2

20
1

21
3

20
0

19
9

18
4

19
8

18
5

19
7

18
6

19
6

18
7

19
5

18
8

19
4

18
9

19
3

19
0

19
2

19
1

18
3

18
2

18
1

18
0

17
9

17
8

17
7

17
6175174

173
172
171
170
169
168
167
166
165
164
163
162
161
160
159
158
157
156
155
154
153
152
151
150

LOT 1
J.V. TRUST SUBD.

FAIRHAVEN HEIGHTS SUBD.

PH. 2

86 85 84148
147
146
145
144

143142

141
140

139 138
137

136135134133132
131
130

129
128
127
126

125

124 123 12
2

12
1

12
0

11
9

11
8 11
7

11
6 11
5

107

104
105
106

114
113
112

111
110 109108

103
102

101
100
99

98
97

96
95

94
93

92
91

90

87 88 89

5655

54
53
5242

43
44

45 46 4741
40

39 38 37 36

51504948

32333435

3130292827262524
232221

20
19
18
17
16
15
14

13
12 11

10

9
8
7

6
5 4

3

2
1

-00

-00

-00

J5
70

0-0
0-0

01
-00

04
-16

J5
70

0-0
0-0

01
-00

04
-09 -00

04
-10

J5700-00-004-0002-

-03CANTON  RD.1 2 3 4

51 50 49 48

5
6

7
8

9
10

11
12

13
14

15

52
53

54
55

56
57

58

47
46

45
44

43
42

41
59
60
61
62
63
64
65

40
39
38
37
36
35
34

16
17
18
19
20
21
22

23

24
25

79
78

77
76

75
74

73
72

71
70
69
68
67
66

33 32 31 30 29 28 27 26

8081

8283

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

1

FAIRHAVEN HEIGHTS

PH. 1

PHASE 1

4
3
2
1

17
18
19

23

20
21
22 66

67
68

65
64
63

60
61
62

95 94 93 92 91 90

LOT 2

CA
NT

ON
TE

RR
AC

E

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

16

17

18

20

21

22

23

24

25

194

13

1 2 3 4 5 6

789101112

13 14 15 16 17 18

192021222324

25 26 27 28 29 30 32 33 34 35 36 37

383940414243

44 45 46 47 48 49

505152535455

56 57 58 59 60 61

AMENDED IOWA ESTATES

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

POCO BUENO SUBD.

14

LOT 1

CAMERON
PROPERTIES

SUBDIVISION

1 2
CAMERONPROPERTIES

SUBD. UNIT#2

LOT 2

LOT 1

ANOTHER CLOSET
SELF STORAGE No. 8

2322

39

38 37 36

40 41 42

2120
19
18
17
16

15
14

13
12 11 10 9 8

STERLING

HEIGHTS SUBD.

12
0.0

0'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

54.45'

69.45'

54.45'

52.00'

67.00'

52.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

118.00 '

50
.00

'

99.95'

50
.00

'
60

.00
'

114.95 '

65
.00

'

29

48

49 60.00'

16
0.4

2'

60.00'

13
7.1

3'

60
.00

'

60
.00

'
17

8.3
7'

53
.37

'

114.95 '

10
3.9

2'

12
0.0

0'

12
0.0

0'
12

0.0
0'

12
0.0

0'
12

0.0
0'

12
0.0

0'
12

0.0
0'

12
0.0

0'
12

0.0
0'

12
0.0

0'
12

0.0
0'

12
0.0

0'
12

0.0
0'

12
0.0

0'
12

0.0
0'

12
0.0

0'
12

0.0
0'

10
5.0

0'
10

5.0
0'

10
5.0

0'
10

5.0
0'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

11
2.5

0'

11
2.5

0'

11
2.5

0'

11
2.5

0'

90.31'

13
7.1

3'

13
7.1

3'

13
7.1

3'

13
7.1

5'

14
0.0

2'

14
7.7

3'

60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00'

60.00'53.54' 60.00' 60.00'

118.00 '60
.00

'

118.00 '

103.00'

95.30'

65
.00

'

36
.70

'

12
5.0

0'

130.42'

13
2.4

1'

145.14'

65.26'

107.65'

39.88'

678916

30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38

47 46 45 44 43 42 41 40 39

50
51

52 53 54 55 56 57 58 59 60 61

62

63
64
65
66

65.00'

65.00'

80.00'

80.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

11
2.5

0'

119.64 '

60
.00

'

60
.00

'

119.82 '

60
.03

'

60
.03

' 28

119.79 '

60
.00

'

60
.00

'

119.76 '

60
.00

'

60
.00

'

119.73 '

60
.00

'

60
.00

'

119.70 '

60
.00

'

60
.00

'

60
.00

'

60
.00

'

119.67 '

60
.00

'
60

.00
'

126.21'

132.84'

59.95'

153.72'

60.36'

17

27
26
25
24
23
22

21
20

119.85 '

19
18

60
.00

'
60

.00
'

68
.68

'

139.46'

146.09'

11
2.5

0'

65.00'

65.00'

11
2.5

0'10
65.00'

65.00'

11
2.5

0'11
65.00'

65.00'

11
2.5

0'12
65.00'

59.53'

11
2.6

9'13
65.00'

65.00'

11
2.8

9'14
65.00'

65.00'

11
3.1

0'15
65.00'

65.00'71.05'

98
.52

'

11
3.3

0'

60.36'
60.36'

56.05'

REGAL V
ISTA

VILLAS ESCONDIDAS SUBD.82
.25

'

10
7.0

0'

10
7.0

0'

10
7.0

0'

10
7.0

0'

10
7.0

0'

10
7.0

0'

84 .00'

73.00'

10
8.0

0'

36

29'
138.70 ' 80.00'

1110
9

119.36'

119.45'

144.39 '

8

7

6
5 4

10
8.0

2'

10
8.0

3'

80 .00' 80.00'

1312

10
8.0

5'

10
8.1

5'

80 .00' 80.00'

1514

82.00' 82.00'

2

3435

3

82.00'

281

32
82.00'

33

10
8.0

0'

10
8.4

6'

84 .00'

1716

88
.34

'

156.62 '80.00'

1918

82.00'82.00'

2627

3031

2425

29
73.00'

13
2.8

1'20

90.98'

115.79'

90.62'

13
1.0

0'
80

.00
'

80
.00

'21

22

23

84.00'25 '
80.00'139.27 ' 80.00'80.00' 84.00' 161.26 '80.00'80.00' 80.00'

93
.34

'

69 .00' 58.00'

35
.70

'
35

.70
'

69 .00' 80.00'80.00' 61.70'

88
.70

'

92
.00

'

92
.00

'

80 .00'80.00' 69.00'

80.00' 80.00' 80.00' 80.00' 69.00'

93
.27

'

82 .00' 82.00' 82.00' 82.00' 82.00'82.00'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

73 .00'

78
.00

'

78
.00

'

73 .00'

83
.01

'13
1.9

6'
80

.00
'

80
.00

'
13

1.0
0'

S  
I -

6 9
C

T I N
A V E

E  C A N T O N  R D

O W E N
C I R

HE
N 

DR

M
C

C
O

R
M

A
C

K
 D

R

L A
N

G
E R

D R

S  
I -

6 9
C

G
RE

G
G

 D
R

C I
T U

S  
L N

SI
NG

LE
TA

RY
 D

R

B AY L O
R  A V E

S  
2 5

T H
 A

V E

A C
C

E S S  R
D

O W
E N  D R

AL
LO

Y
DR

W E B S T E R

D R

C Y P R E S S  D R

W O O D S T O N E  D R
S 

24
TH

 A
V E

C A
N

T O
N

 R
D

 E
X I

T

SO
PH

IA
 A

VE

R A D I A N T  L N

S U P R E M E  D R

S  F
R O N TA

G E  R
D

H A N N A H  D R

W I L C O X  D R

W E B S T E R  D R

AC
C

E S
S  

R
D

D I E D O R F  D R

B U T K U S  D R

H A N N A H  D R

N I T S C H E  D R

N O B I S  A V E

ZONING MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

LEGEND

APPLICANT SITE
ZONING DISTRICTS

AGRICULTURE
AUTO-URBAN RESIDENTIAL
COMMERCIAL, GENERAL
COMMERCIAL, NEIGHBORHOOD
DOWNTOWN DISTRICT
INDUSTRIAL
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 5
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 7.1
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION MH
SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL
URBAN RESIDENTIAL
URBAN UNIVERSITY

®
1 in = 400 ft

CITY LIMITS

ERICKA VICENTE LOPEZ 
FAIRHAVEN HEIGHTS PH 3



PHASE 3

PHASE 4

55.00'

55.00'
100.47'

110.00'

110.00'

117.00'

68.00'

10
9.4

9'

68.00'

69.00'

69.00'

10
9.1

8'

50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00'

50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 60.00' 81.02' 33.31'

10
8.8

7'

10
8.9

3'

10
8.9

9'

10
9.0

6'

10
9.1

2'

64.14' 113.15' 69.00' 56.00' 56.00' 66.18'

64.14' 113.15' 69.00' 56.00' 56.00' 53.93'

11
0.0

0'

11
0.6

8'

11
0.0

0'
11

0.0
0'

64.14' 113.15' 69.00' 56.00' 39.36'

11
0.0

0'

11
0.0

0'
11

0.0
0'

12
1.1

8'

102.00'

102.00'

102.00'

102.00'

102.00'

102.00'

102.00'

102.00'

102.00'

102.00'

102.00'

102.00'

102.00'

102.00'

102.00'

47
.45

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

36
.70

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

53
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
75

.00
'

10
7.0

0'

50.00'

100.94'

110.00'

110.04'

103.75'

114
.05

'

53.15'
53.05'

31.00'
50.00'

90.80'
75.00'

10
8.0

0'
10

8.0
0'

50.00' 92.50' 69.00' 50.00' 37.04'

60
.00

'
55

.00
'

55
.00

'
57

.53
'

11
1.2

2'

10
8.0

1'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

50.00' 69.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00'

50.00' 92.50' 69.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00'

100.04'

100.04'

100.04'

85.04'

45
.00

'
55

.00
'

55
.00

'
61

.41
'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

50.00' 92.50' 69.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 85.04'

42
.00

'
51

.00
'

51
.00

'
42

.00
'

100.04'

100.04'

100.04'

85.04'50.00' 92.50' 69.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00'

10
8.0

0'
10

8.0
0'

57
.00

'
51

.00
'

51
.00

'
57

.00
'

50.00' 69.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00'

10
8.0

0'
10

8.0
0'

50.00' 92.50' 69.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 85.04'

10
6.5

7'
10

8.0
0'

10
6.3

7'

10
6.3

7'

10
6.3

7'

10
6.3

7'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

23 .12' 50.00' 69.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 85.04'

41
.00

'
50

.37
'

52
.00

'
41

.00
'

50.00' 50.00' 69.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00'
56

.00
'

50
.37

'
52

.00
'

56
.00

'
100.04'

100.04'

100.04'

10
6.3

7'
10

8.0
0'

13
0.0

0'

13
0.0

0'

13
0.0

0'

13
0.0

0'

13
0.0

0'

51.86' 35.77' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 63.00' 83.29'

51.86' 62.73' 45.77' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00'

112.32'

124.01'13
0.0

4'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'
10

8.0
0'

10
8.0

0'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

10
8.0

0'
10

8.0
0'

11
0.0

0'

11
0.0

0'
11

0.0
0'

11
0.0

0'

50.00'

50.00'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'
10

8.0
0'

10
6.3

7'

10
6.5

7'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

92.50'

92.50'

10
6.3

7'
10

8.0
0'

50.00'

10
9.2

6'

117.00'

10
9.4

1'
13

0.0
0'

90
.00

'

90
.00

'

40.00'
47.79'

95.68'

50.00'

13
0.0

0'

84 .92'

11
9.5

3'

11
0.0

0'
10

9.6
9'

84
.24

'

344

327

324

313

364

347

345

284

262

257256255254253252251250
52.73'

357
356
355
354

358359360361362363
365

353352351350349348
346

337
336
335
334

338339340341342343

333332331330329328
326

92.50'

318319320321322323
325

317
316
315

314
312311310309308307

306

92.50'

304 303 302 301 300

293292

283285286287288 282 281 280

305 299
298
297296295294291

290 289

279
278

277

276

275
274

273
272
271
270
269
268
267
266
265
264
263

261
260

259258249

J5
70

0-0
0-0

04
-00

01
-

T2100-00-270-0015-

PH. 1
CROSSING
FAIRHAVEN

LOT 1

LOT 4

LOT 3

LOT 2

45.00' 98.00' 58.90' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00'

73
.54

'
90

.00
'

53
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
70

.00
'

95
.00

'
95

.00
'

50 .00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00'39.00'

53.75' 53.75' 53.75' 53.75' 53.75' 53.75'43.58'

93
.00

'
93

.00
'

93
.00

'
93

.00
'

43 .58' 53.75' 53.75' 53.75' 53.75' 53.75' 53.75'

53.75' 53.75' 53.75' 53.75' 53.75' 53.75'43.58'

10
5.0

0'
93

.00
'

96
.37

'

47 .33' 37.25'

50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00'

10
9.4

9'

10
9.9

2'

10
9.8

6'

10
9.8

0'

10
9.7

4'

10
9.6

8'

10
9.6

1'

10
9.5

5'85
.64

'112.37'

99.54'

50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00'54.00'

11
0.0

0'

11
0.0

0'

11
0.0

0'

11
0.0

0'

11
0.0

0'

11
0.0

0'

11
0.0

0'

11
0.0

0'
11

0.0
0'

11
0.0

0'

11
0.0

0'

11
0.0

0'

11
0.0

0'

11
0.0

0'

11
0.0

0'

11
0.0

0'

50 .00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00'39.00'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'
53 .75' 53.75' 53.75' 53.75' 53.75' 53.75'58.58'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

53 .75' 53.75' 53.75' 53.75' 53.75' 53.75'43.58'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'
10

8.0
0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

53 .75' 53.75' 53.75' 53.75' 53.75' 53.75'43.58'

53.75' 53.75' 53.75' 53.75' 53.75' 53.75'58.58'

53.75' 53.75' 53.75' 53.75' 53.75' 53.75'58.58'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'
12

0.0
0'

11
9.9

5'

11
8.7

2'

11
5.8

0'

11
1.4

7'

10
8.2

0'

10
6.5

7'

43 .58' 41.00'

37.33'

13
6.3

7' 13
0.0

4'

13
6.3

3'

13
5.5

9'

13
3.9

4'

13
1.8

9'

13
0.6

4'

37 .25'85.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

45
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

93.83'

90
.84

'
33

.05
'

27.55'

37.
95'

109.49 '

120.23 '

50
.00

'

59
.22

'

52 .36'

85.12'

122.73 '

21.08'

60
.00

'

110.00'

60
.00

'

60
.00

'

110.00'

60
.00

'

60
.00

'

110.00'

60
.00

'

60
.00

'

110.00'

60
.00

'

60
.00

'

110.00'

60
.00

'

110.00'

60
.00

'

60
.00

'
68

.95
'

10
3.1

8'
72

.26
'

142.24 '

67 .50'

37.95'

11
8.1

7'
15

0.0
0'

15
0.0

0'
24

4.3
8'

249.53 '

1

67-A
66-A
65-A
64-A
63-A
62-A
61-A

60-A
59-A

58-A

57-A

149

24
8

24
7

24
6

24
524

4
24

3
24

2

23
5

23
4

23
6

23
3

23
7

23
2

23
8

23
1

23
9

23
0

24
0

22
9

24
1

22
8

22
1

22
0

22
2

21
9

22
3

21
8

22
4

21
7

22
5

21
6

22
6

21
5

22
7

21
4

20
7

20
6

20
8

20
5

20
9

20
4

21
0

20
3

21
1

20
2

21
2

20
1

21
3

20
0

19
9

18
4

19
8

18
5

19
7

18
6

19
6

18
7

19
5

18
8

19
4

18
9

19
3

19
0

19
2

19
1

18
3

18
2

18
1

18
0

17
9

17
8

17
7

17
6175174

173
172
171
170
169
168
167
166
165
164
163
162
161
160
159
158
157
156
155
154
153
152
151
150

LOT 1
J.V. TRUST SUBD.

FAIRHAVEN HEIGHTS SUBD.

PH. 2

86 85 84148
147
146
145
144

143142

141
140

139 138
137

136135134133132
131
130

129
128
127
126

125

124 123 12
2

12
1

12
0

11
9

11
8 11
7

11
6 11
5

107

104
105
106

114
113
112

111
110 109108

103
102

101
100
99

98
97

96
95

94
93

92
91

90

87 88 89

5655

54
53
5242

43
44

45 46 4741
40

39 38 37 36

51504948

32333435

3130292827262524
232221

20
19
18
17
16
15
14

13
12 11

10

9
8
7

6
5 4

3

2
1

-00

-00

-00

J5
70

0-0
0-0

01
-00

04
-16

J5
70

0-0
0-0

01
-00

04
-09 -00

04
-10

J5700-00-004-0002-

-03CANTON  RD.1 2 3 4

51 50 49 48

5
6

7
8

9
10

11
12

13
14

15

52
53

54
55

56
57

58

47
46

45
44

43
42

41
59
60
61
62
63
64
65

40
39
38
37
36
35
34

16
17
18
19
20
21
22

23

24
25

79
78

77
76

75
74

73
72

71
70
69
68
67
66

33 32 31 30 29 28 27 26

8081

8283

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

1

FAIRHAVEN HEIGHTS

PH. 1

PHASE 1

4
3
2
1

17
18
19

23

20
21
22 66

67
68

65
64
63

60
61
62

95 94 93 92 91 90

LOT 2

CA
NT

ON
TE

RR
AC

E

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

16

17

18

20

21

22

23

24

25

194

13

1 2 3 4 5 6

789101112

13 14 15 16 17 18

192021222324

25 26 27 28 29 30 32 33 34 35 36 37

383940414243

44 45 46 47 48 49

505152535455

56 57 58 59 60 61

AMENDED IOWA ESTATES

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

POCO BUENO SUBD.

14

LOT 1

CAMERON
PROPERTIES

SUBDIVISION

1 2
CAMERONPROPERTIES

SUBD. UNIT#2

LOT 2

LOT 1

ANOTHER CLOSET
SELF STORAGE No. 8

2322

39

38 37 36

40 41 42

2120
19
18
17
16

15
14

13
12 11 10 9 8

STERLING

HEIGHTS SUBD.

12
0.0

0'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

54.45'

69.45'

54.45'

52.00'

67.00'

52.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

118.00 '

50
.00

'

99.95'

50
.00

'
60

.00
'

114.95 '

65
.00

'

29

48

49 60.00'

16
0.4

2'

60.00'

13
7.1

3'

60
.00

'

60
.00

'
17

8.3
7'

53
.37

'

114.95 '

10
3.9

2'

12
0.0

0'

12
0.0

0'
12

0.0
0'

12
0.0

0'
12

0.0
0'

12
0.0

0'
12

0.0
0'

12
0.0

0'
12

0.0
0'

12
0.0

0'
12

0.0
0'

12
0.0

0'
12

0.0
0'

12
0.0

0'
12

0.0
0'

12
0.0

0'
12

0.0
0'

10
5.0

0'
10

5.0
0'

10
5.0

0'
10

5.0
0'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

11
2.5

0'

11
2.5

0'

11
2.5

0'

11
2.5

0'

90.31'

13
7.1

3'

13
7.1

3'

13
7.1

3'

13
7.1

5'

14
0.0

2'

14
7.7

3'

60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00'

60.00'53.54' 60.00' 60.00'

118.00 '60
.00

'

118.00 '

103.00'

95.30'

65
.00

'

36
.70

'

12
5.0

0'

130.42'

13
2.4

1'

145.14'

65.26'

107.65'

39.88'

678916

30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38

47 46 45 44 43 42 41 40 39

50
51

52 53 54 55 56 57 58 59 60 61

62

63
64
65
66

65.00'

65.00'

80.00'

80.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

11
2.5

0'

119.64 '

60
.00

'

60
.00

'

119.82 '

60
.03

'

60
.03

' 28

119.79 '

60
.00

'

60
.00

'

119.76 '

60
.00

'

60
.00

'

119.73 '

60
.00

'

60
.00

'

119.70 '

60
.00

'

60
.00

'

60
.00

'

60
.00

'

119.67 '

60
.00

'
60

.00
'

126.21'

132.84'

59.95'

153.72'

60.36'

17

27
26
25
24
23
22

21
20

119.85 '

19
18

60
.00

'
60

.00
'

68
.68

'

139.46'

146.09'

11
2.5

0'

65.00'

65.00'

11
2.5

0'10
65.00'

65.00'

11
2.5

0'11
65.00'

65.00'

11
2.5

0'12
65.00'

59.53'

11
2.6

9'13
65.00'

65.00'

11
2.8

9'14
65.00'

65.00'

11
3.1

0'15
65.00'

65.00'71.05'

98
.52

'

11
3.3

0'

60.36'
60.36'

56.05'

REGAL V
ISTA

VILLAS ESCONDIDAS SUBD.82
.25

'

10
7.0

0'

10
7.0

0'

10
7.0

0'

10
7.0

0'

10
7.0

0'

10
7.0

0'

84 .00'

73.00'

10
8.0

0'

36

29'
138.70 ' 80.00'

1110
9

119.36'

119.45'

144.39 '

8

7

6
5 4

10
8.0

2'

10
8.0

3'

80 .00' 80.00'

1312

10
8.0

5'

10
8.1

5'

80 .00' 80.00'

1514

82.00' 82.00'

2

3435

3

82.00'

281

32
82.00'

33

10
8.0

0'

10
8.4

6'

84 .00'

1716

88
.34

'

156.62 '80.00'

1918

82.00'82.00'

2627

3031

2425

29
73.00'

13
2.8

1'20

90.98'

115.79'

90.62'

13
1.0

0'
80

.00
'

80
.00

'21

22

23

84.00'25 '
80.00'139.27 ' 80.00'80.00' 84.00' 161.26 '80.00'80.00' 80.00'

93
.34

'

69 .00' 58.00'

35
.70

'
35

.70
'

69 .00' 80.00'80.00' 61.70'

88
.70

'

92
.00

'

92
.00

'

80 .00'80.00' 69.00'

80.00' 80.00' 80.00' 80.00' 69.00'

93
.27

'

82 .00' 82.00' 82.00' 82.00' 82.00'82.00'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

73 .00'

78
.00

'

78
.00

'

73 .00'

83
.01

'13
1.9

6'
80

.00
'

80
.00

'
13

1.0
0'

S  
I -

6 9
C

T I N
A V E

E  C A N T O N  R D

O W E N
C I R

HE
N 

DR

M
C

C
O

R
M

A
C

K
 D

R

L A
N

G
E R

D R

S  
I -

6 9
C

G
RE

G
G

 D
R

C I
T U

S  
L N

SI
NG

LE
TA

RY
 D

R

B AY L O
R  A V E

S  
2 5

T H
 A

V E

A C
C

E S S  R
D

O W
E N  D R

AL
LO

Y
DR

W E B S T E R

D R

C Y P R E S S  D R

W O O D S T O N E  D R
S 

24
TH

 A
V E

C A
N

T O
N

 R
D

 E
X I

T

SO
PH

IA
 A

VE

R A D I A N T  L N

S U P R E M E  D R

S  F
R O N TA

G E  R
D

H A N N A H  D R

W I L C O X  D R

W E B S T E R  D R

AC
C

E S
S  

R
D

D I E D O R F  D R

B U T K U S  D R

H A N N A H  D R

N I T S C H E  D R

N O B I S  A V E

AERIAL MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

LEGEND

APPLICANT SITE
300FT NOTIFICATION

®
1 in = 400 ft

CITY LIMITS

ERICKA VICENTE LOPEZ 
FAIRHAVEN HEIGHTS PH 3







RECEIVED VIA EMAIL 12/17/2021 AT 12:38 PM

ncavazos
Received





dcolina
Rectangle





Zoning Board of Adjustment 
Site Photos for meeting of January 20, 2022 

ERICKA VICENTE LOPEZ 



  

Variance Request 

 

  Page 1 
 

Planning & Zoning Staff Report January 4, 2022 

ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT Regular Meeting:  January 20, 2022 

Agenda Item 6B 

Consider Variance to the City’s Unified Development Code, Section 3.303, Multi-Family Lot and 

Building Standards, Setbacks, being 19.641 acres out of Lots 7 And 8, Texas-Mexican Railway 

Company’s Survey, Lots 1-51 of proposed Sugar Mill Estates Subdivision, located at 1700 North 

Sugar Road, as requested by Novellini, LTD 

 

Request 

The applicant is requesting a variance to the City’s Unified Development Code (UDC), Section 

3.301, as it applies to multifamily residential setbacks. The applicant is proposing to reduce the 

front, side, and rear setbacks for 51 lots in the proposed Sugar Mill Estates Subdivision by as 

much as 50% of UDC requirements. 

Property Location and Vicinity 

The properties are located in the proposed Sugar Mill Estates Subdivision on the east side of 

North Sugar Road, approximately 950 ft. north of West Chapin Street.  Zoning for these lots was 

rezoned to Urban Residential (UR) District on June 1, 2021. Adjacent zoning is Urban Residential 

(UR) District to the north, Suburban Residential (S) District to the south and west, and 

Neighborhood Conservation 7.1 (NC7.1) District to the east. Surrounding land uses are residential 

with some vacant land. 

Background and History 

The proposed Sugar Mill Estates Subdivision received preliminary approval by the Planning & 

Zoning Commission on May 11, 2021. The applicant is proposing to develop a multifamily 

development of duplexes at this location. 

Subdivision Variances reducing the required right of way for streets, required lot width, and 

required lot area for this subdivision were granted by the City Council at their meeting of August 

17, 2021.  

A Zoning Board of Adjustment Request for Variance Application, with a letter from the project 

engineer, was submitted to the City on December 6, 2021. The application is requesting a 

reduction for front, side, and rear setbacks for lots 1 through 51 in this subdivision. 

Staff mailed notice of this variance request to 70 neighboring property owners. No comments in 

favor and five against this request had been received at the time this report was prepared. 



Planning & Zoning Staff Report 

  Page 2 
 

Analysis 

The lots associated with this request constitute the majority of the proposed Sugar Mill Estates 

Subdivision. The plat for the proposed subdivision has approximately 330 ft. of frontage on North 

Sugar Road and an “L” shape that gives it 85.72 ft. of frontage on West Chapin Road. The plat 

shows a main access point on North Sugar Road at the northwest side and a connection to 

Shavano Drive at the northeast side.  

Multi-Family Lot and Building Standards, as required by the UDC, call for 20 ft. setbacks for street 

yards and rear yards and 6 ft. setbacks per side. Site plans submitted to the City during the 

subdivision review and variance process showed proposed structures that met the required 20 

ft. front/rear and 6 ft. side setbacks. The variance now requested proposes a drastic reduction 

the front and rear setbacks, from 20 ft. to 10 ft., and a reduction to the side setbacks from 6 ft. 

to 5 ft., a reduction of 50% and 16.67% respectively. The preliminary plat proposes a 15 ft. utility 

easement along the street yards for some lots. This easement is greater than the setback 

requested and may pose a problem without reduction of the easement or further variance. 

Two Subdivision Variances have been approved for this subdivision, reducing the required street 

right-of-way by 16.67% and the reducing the required lot width by 20% or more per lot. 

Recommendation 

Staff recommends disapproval of this request. Setbacks provide for more desirable development 

by providing access, visibility, ventilation, lighting, sound dispersion, drainage, and landscaping. 

The reduction of front and rear setbacks by 50% and side setbacks by 16.67% would result in a 

nonconforming development. No reason for this request was given with the Request for Variance 

Application, and no hardship for this variance has been established. 

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all other requirements during the permitting 

process. If approved, $40 fee, payable to the County of Hidalgo, County Clerk’s Office, for the 

recording of the ZBA order is also required. A location map, aerial map, photo, subdivision plat, 

site plan, and application from the property owner are attached for the Board’s consideration. 

 

Prepared by: Approved by: 

D. Austin Colina Kimberly A. Mendoza, MPA  

Planner I Director of Planning & Zoning  

 



N  
S U

G
A

R  
R

D

T E A L  L N

N 
5T

H
 A

VEN 
4T

H
 A

VE

N  
1 S

T  
AV

E

V I L L A
L I N D A

A V E

S H A V A N O  D R

FI
NC

H
 L

N

CR
ES

CE
NT

 C
T

N  
H E

S T
E R

 S
T

S W A L L O W
C T

W  C O R T L A N D T  S T

N 
FU

LT
O

N 
S T

N  
M

O
N T

E V
I D

E O
AV

E

S M I T H  S T

W  G A R N E R  S T

N 
3R

D
AV

E

E N
C

A N
TO

AV
E

W  C H A V E Z  S T

W  G A R N E R  S T

EL
 M

UN
DO

 D
R

JE
N I

 R
E Y

 L
N

E N
G

L I
S H

 A
V E

C A R O L I N A  A V E

G
AR

D
EN

RI
DG

E  
D

R

C A R O L I N A  A V E

DA
M

A
SC

O
 A

VE

W  B R O O M E  S T

A C M E  L N

P O R T A L E S  D R

S M I T H  S T

LO
O

K
O

U
T 

D
R

P R O S P E R I T Y
D R

W  C H A P I N  S T

C A R M E N  A V E

W  M I L E  1 7  1 / 2  R D

AERIAL MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

LEGEND

APPLICANT SITE

®
1 in = 600 ft

CITY LIMITS

NOVELLINI LTD 
SUGAR MILL ESTATES



LOT 1
EDUCATIONAL PLACE SUBDIVISION

TORRES DEL SOL

32 31 30 29

2423222120

19 18 17

10987
6

5

4

3

2

1

120 .53'

10
0.

06
'

143 .38'143 .38'

123 .05'

129 .24'

123 .05'

112.7 6'117.1 5'

12
0.

00
'

112.7 6'

21
.1

7'

35.3
6'129 .49'

89
.9

4'

151 .22'151 .22'

83
.0

0'

125 .43'125 .43'

83
.0

0'

120 .53'

33
.4

7'

12
0.

00
'

83.0 0'

12
0.

00
'

83.0 0'

12
0.

00
'

10
4 .

38
'

156 .91'

11
5.0

0'

83.0 0'

10
4.

38
'

11
5.0

0'

83.0 0'

11
5.0

0'

83.0 0'

83.0 0'

11
5.0

0'

83.0 0'

11
5.0

0'

83.0 0'

11
5.0

0'

83.0 0'

11
5.0

0'

83.0 0'

11
5.0

0'

83.0 0'

11
5.0

0'

83.0 0'

11
5.0

0'

83.0 0'

11
5.0

0'

83.0 0'

11
5.0

0'

60.1 7'

65
.6

4'

73.9 1'

11
5.0

0'

93.5 1'
35.3 6'

75
.0

0'

103 .51'

11
5.0

0'

11
5.0

0'

95.0 0'

11
5.0

0'

11
5.0

0'

83.0 0'

11
5.0

0'

83.0 0'

-15-14-13-12-11

-24

-23

-01

-04

-28

LOS PORTALES

-45

-15
-06

-04-01-00

9

8

7

6

5

4

321

68
.3

5'
63

.0
0'

63
.0

0'
63

.0
0'

63
.0

0'

35.3
6'

35.3 6'

68
.3

5'
64

.0
0'

117.5 4'

117.5 4' 43
.3

5'

43
.3

5'
64

.0
0'

63
.0

0'

117.5 4'

117.5 4'

92.5 4' 92.5 4'

64
.0

0'

63
.0

0'

64
.0

0'
64

.0
0'

117.5 4'

117.5 4'

117.5 4'

64
.0

0'

63
.0

0'

117.5 4'

117.5 4'

64
.0

0'

117.5 4'

64
.0

0'

63
.0

0'

64
.0

0'
64

.0
0'

64
.0

0'
64

.0
0'

64
.0

0'
64

.0
0'

64
.0

0'
64

.0
0'

64
.0

0'
64

.0
0'

64
.0

0'
64

.0
0'

64
.0

0'

64
.0

0'

64
.0

0'
64

.0
0'

117.5 4'

117.5 4'

117.5 4'64
.0

0'

64
.0

0'

117.5 4'

117.5 4'

64
.0

0'

64
.0

0'

117.5 4'

64
.0

0'
54

.0
0'

64
.0

0'

69
.0

0'

21.2
1'

102 .54

102 .54'

64
.0

0'

117.5 4'

117.5 4'

117.5 4'

64
.0

0'

64
.0

0'

117.5 4'

64
.0

0'
64

.0
0'

64
.0

0'

64
.0

0'
64

.0
0'

117.5 4'

117.5 4'

64
.0

0'

64
.0

0'

117.5 4'

117.5 4'

117.5 4'

64
.0

0'

54
.0

0'

117.5 4'

64
.0

0'

64
.0

0'

64
.0

0'
64

.0
0'

117.5 4'

117.5 4'

64
.0

0'

64
.0

0'

117.5 4'

117.5 4'

64
.0

0'

117.5 4'

64
.0

0'

64
.0

0'

117.5 4'

21.2 1'

69
.0

0'

64
.0

0'
64

.0
0'

64
.0

0'
64

.0
0'

117.5 4'

117.5 4'

64
.0

0'

64
.0

0'

117.5 4'

117.5 4'

117.5 4' 117.5 4'

64
.0

0'

64
.0

0'

64
.0

0'

64
.0

0'

64
.0

0'

64
.0

0'

2
1

38
39

36

5
4

35

3 37

33

8
7

32

6 34

3010
29

9 31

13 26

11
12

28

27

15
16 23

14 25
24

19 20

17
18

22

21

ESTATES
RAIN FOREST

T2
10

0-0
0-2

42
-00

08

-15

T2100-00-242-0002

-00

-10

-11

-14

-00

-01

-09

-01

-32

-01

-00

-04

-00

-13-05

-03

-10

-01

3

25
22

21
18

17

13
12
11
10
9

8
7

6
5
4
3
2
1

2

REVEES SUBD.

-12-07

ALEGRE
CASA

GARNER SUBD.
2

34

1

SUBDIVISION

17

22

23
24

26
25

19
20
21

18

55 5652 53 54

29 283032 31 27

16

59

13 14 1511 12

62 61 6063

57

58

50 51

33

10

65 64

8 9

TH
ES

AN
DS

SU
BD

.

29

28

30

32

31

6

7

5

4

26

2

3

27

1

37

36

35

34

33

32

31

26

25

24

23

22

21

20

19

18

17

161514

SUGARLAND
APARTMENTSLOT 2LOT 1

SUBD.

VIL
LA

S D
EL

 PR
AD

O 
SU

BD
.

28272625242322212019181716

15

14
13 12 11 10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

T2100-00-242-0015-

T2100-00-242-0014-

T2100-00-242-0010-00

T2100-00-242-0011-

T2100-00-242-0006-

T2100-00-242-0003-
T2100-00-242-0001-

T2100-00-241-0012-00

T2100-00-241-0005-

T2100-00-241-0004-00

T2100-00-244-0013-

T2100-00-239-0016-

T2100-00-239-0015-

T2100-00-239-0014-
T2100-00-239-0013-

T2
10

0-0
02

41
-00

12
-05

T2
10

0-0
0-2

41
-00

12
-04

-03

-01 -02 -03 -06 -04

-00

-01 -02

T2100-00-242-0009-04

T2100-00-242-0009-05

T2
10

0-0
0-2

42
-00

09
-10

-07
-08

-29
-05

-21

-20

-19

-17-16

-15

-14

-13

-12

-18

-00

-25-27

-26

-22

VILLARREAL
DORA GUADALUPE

VILLARREAL
ZEFERINO
VILLARREALHERNANDEZ

PAULA
DAVILA
GREGORIA

VILLARREAL
DORA

-08

BERTA V SAENZ
-03 -01

T2100-00-242-0007

-05

-12

-00
-10

-11 -07

-03
-02

-06  -13  -04 -05      -03 -02

-03

-16

-02-06-07-05

-18-04

-08

-20

-11

-08

-25

-12

-09
SU

BD
IVI

SIO
N

SU
GA

R 
RD

.

RUSSELL RD.

CHAPIN ST.

MARTINEZ-12 SUBD 121110987654321

4544434241

595857 46

47

48

49

50

565554

515253

5 621 43

8

BLOCK 1BLOCK 2A

71112 910

SUGAR NORTH
APARTMENTS PHASE 2

QUEEN'S RIDGE SUBD 17181920212223242526272829

1312111098765432

16

15

141

PAISANO TRAILS

11

10987654321

1213141516171819202122

NO
RT

HW
IN

D 
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N

2221201918

23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38

39

17
16
15
14
13
12
11
10
9
8
7
6
5
4
3
2

1

TIERRA AZUCARADA SUBD.
3

2

1

2
3
4
5
6

11

21

4

12

5

1

1

7 8 9

4
5
6

32

78
2021

22 23
2425

26 27
2829

30 31
3233

34
35
36
37
38

UN
IV

ER
SI

TY
 N

OR
TH

SU
BD

IVI
SI

ON
 U

NI
T

NO
. 2

RO
SE

LA
ND

 PA
RK

S

23 24 2625 27 13
14

12345

1

39
38
37
36
35
34
33
32
31
30
29
28
27
26
25
24
23

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

CH
AP

IN
 E

ST
AT

ES
 S

UB
D.

16

1

9

2

8

16 17 18

21 20 19

1

1 2 3 4 5 6

101112 789

1

9

RANCHO COLORADO
1 2

12

1 2 3 4 5 6 7

1214 13 911 10 8

66 5 4 3 2 1

2

654321

1 2 3 4 5 6

9 8 712 11 10

101112 789

101112 789

654321

9 812 11 10

1 2 3 4 5

5
4
3

1 2

SUBDIVISION

6

GATE-CITY HEIGHTS SUBD.

10

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20

22

15

2

10

15

7

11 12 13 1410974 5 6 8321

26 2325 2434 3133 32 2930 28 2737 36 35

1
SUGAR

NORTH
APARTMENTS

LOT 1

RANCHO COLORADO
SUBDIVISION

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

2

12345678

19 20

6 7

5
4
3
2
1

5
4
3
2
1

6
7
8
9

10

3

54

14

3

11

14

6

LOT 1

ME
ZA

 SU
BD

IVI
SIO

N

1

910111213

1415161718
15

16

17

18

19

20

MAR-VEL TERRACE39
38
37
36
35

21232527293133

2834 32 30 26 24 22

15

22ENCINO ESTATES SUBDIVISION

CANDE SUBD.

DAFFODIL ESTATES SUBDIVISION

HUGHES SUBD.

4

13

5

10

Lot 15, S ection 239 Tex -M ex

Mar ia  D . Perez  & M artha H ugo Delgado

C.O .C N O . 2011-01-01

1.88ac  out o f the W 220 ' /E768.55 '/S  393.8

-05

-02-03

PASEO DEL PAISANO 9
10

121314151617181920DC

1

2

3

4

5

6

7 8

9

10

11

12

13

14

TH
E G

AR
DE

NS
 AT

 R
US

SE
LL

2
3
4
5
6
7

42 29
3041

40
39
38
37
36

31
32
33
34
35

8

9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16

20
21
22
23
24

25

19

17 18

SP
RI

NG
VA

LL
EY

2

262728

N  
S U

G
A

R  
R

D

T E A L  L N

N 
5T

H
 A

VEN 
4T

H
 A

VE

N  
1 S

T  
AV

E

V I L L A
L I N D A

A V E

S H A V A N O  D R

FI
NC

H
 L

N

CR
ES

CE
NT

 C
T

N  
H E

S T
E R

 S
T

S W A L L O W
C T

W  C O R T L A N D T  S T

N 
FU

LT
O

N 
S T

N  
M

O
N T

E V
I D

E O
AV

E

S M I T H  S T

W  G A R N E R  S T

N 
3R

D
AV

E

E N
C

A N
TO

AV
E

W  C H A V E Z  S T

W  G A R N E R  S T

EL
 M

UN
DO

 D
R

JE
N I

 R
E Y

 L
N

E N
G

L I
S H

 A
V E

C A R O L I N A  A V E

G
AR

D
EN

RI
DG

E  
D

R

C A R O L I N A  A V E

DA
M

A
SC

O
 A

VE

W  B R O O M E  S T

A C M E  L N

P O R T A L E S  D R

S M I T H  S T

LO
O

K
O

U
T 

D
R

P R O S P E R I T Y
D R

W  C H A P I N  S T

C A R M E N  A V E

W  M I L E  1 7  1 / 2  R D

ZONING MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

LEGEND

APPLICANT SITE
ZONING DISTRICTS

AGRICULTURE
AUTO-URBAN RESIDENTIAL
COMMERCIAL, GENERAL
COMMERCIAL, NEIGHBORHOOD
DOWNTOWN DISTRICT
INDUSTRIAL
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 5
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 7.1
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION MH
SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL
URBAN RESIDENTIAL
URBAN UNIVERSITY

®
1 in = 600 ft

CITY LIMITS

NOVELLINI LTD 
SUGAR MILL ESTATES



LOT 1
EDUCATIONAL PLACE SUBDIVISION

TORRES DEL SOL

32 31 30 29

2423222120

19 18 17

10987
6

5

4

3

2

1

120 .53'

10
0.

06
'

143 .38'143 .38'

123 .05'

129 .24'

123 .05'

112.7 6'117.1 5'

12
0.

00
'

112.7 6'

21
.1

7'

35.3
6'129 .49'

89
.9

4'

151 .22'151 .22'

83
.0

0'

125 .43'125 .43'

83
.0

0'

120 .53'

33
.4

7'

12
0.

00
'

83.0 0'

12
0.

00
'

83.0 0'

12
0.

00
'

10
4 .

38
'

156 .91'

11
5.0

0'

83.0 0'

10
4.

38
'

11
5.0

0'

83.0 0'

11
5.0

0'

83.0 0'

83.0 0'

11
5.0

0'

83.0 0'

11
5.0

0'

83.0 0'

11
5.0

0'

83.0 0'

11
5.0

0'

83.0 0'

11
5.0

0'

83.0 0'

11
5.0

0'

83.0 0'

11
5.0

0'

83.0 0'

11
5.0

0'

83.0 0'

11
5.0

0'

60.1 7'

65
.6

4'

73.9 1'

11
5.0

0'

93.5 1'
35.3 6'

75
.0

0'

103 .51'

11
5.0

0'

11
5.0

0'

95.0 0'

11
5.0

0'

11
5.0

0'

83.0 0'

11
5.0

0'

83.0 0'

-15-14-13-12-11

-24

-23

-01

-04

-28

LOS PORTALES

-45

-15
-06

-04-01-00

9

8

7

6

5

4

321

68
.3

5'
63

.0
0'

63
.0

0'
63

.0
0'

63
.0

0'

35.3
6'

35.3 6'

68
.3

5'
64

.0
0'

117.5 4'

117.5 4' 43
.3

5'

43
.3

5'
64

.0
0'

63
.0

0'

117.5 4'

117.5 4'

92.5 4' 92.5 4'

64
.0

0'

63
.0

0'

64
.0

0'
64

.0
0'

117.5 4'

117.5 4'

117.5 4'

64
.0

0'

63
.0

0'

117.5 4'

117.5 4'

64
.0

0'

117.5 4'

64
.0

0'

63
.0

0'

64
.0

0'
64

.0
0'

64
.0

0'
64

.0
0'

64
.0

0'
64

.0
0'

64
.0

0'
64

.0
0'

64
.0

0'
64

.0
0'

64
.0

0'
64

.0
0'

64
.0

0'

64
.0

0'

64
.0

0'
64

.0
0'

117.5 4'

117.5 4'

117.5 4'64
.0

0'

64
.0

0'

117.5 4'

117.5 4'

64
.0

0'

64
.0

0'

117.5 4'

64
.0

0'
54

.0
0'

64
.0

0'

69
.0

0'

21.2
1'

102 .54

102 .54'

64
.0

0'

117.5 4'

117.5 4'

117.5 4'

64
.0

0'

64
.0

0'

117.5 4'

64
.0

0'
64

.0
0'

64
.0

0'

64
.0

0'
64

.0
0'

117.5 4'

117.5 4'

64
.0

0'

64
.0

0'

117.5 4'

117.5 4'

117.5 4'

64
.0

0'

54
.0

0'

117.5 4'

64
.0

0'

64
.0

0'

64
.0

0'
64

.0
0'

117.5 4'

117.5 4'

64
.0

0'

64
.0

0'

117.5 4'

117.5 4'

64
.0

0'

117.5 4'

64
.0

0'

64
.0

0'

117.5 4'

21.2 1'

69
.0

0'

64
.0

0'
64

.0
0'

64
.0

0'
64

.0
0'

117.5 4'

117.5 4'

64
.0

0'

64
.0

0'

117.5 4'

117.5 4'

117.5 4' 117.5 4'

64
.0

0'

64
.0

0'

64
.0

0'

64
.0

0'

64
.0

0'

64
.0

0'

2
1

38
39

36

5
4

35

3 37

33

8
7

32

6 34

3010
29

9 31

13 26

11
12

28

27

15
16 23

14 25
24

19 20

17
18

22

21

ESTATES
RAIN FOREST

T2
10

0-0
0-2

42
-00

08

-15

T2100-00-242-0002

-00

-10

-11

-14

-00

-01

-09

-01

-32

-01

-00

-04

-00

-13-05

-03

-10

-01

3

25
22

21
18

17

13
12
11
10
9

8
7

6
5
4
3
2
1

2

REVEES SUBD.

-12-07

ALEGRE
CASA

GARNER SUBD.
2

34

1

SUBDIVISION

17

22

23
24

26
25

19
20
21

18

55 5652 53 54

29 283032 31 27

16

59

13 14 1511 12

62 61 6063

57

58

50 51

33

10

65 64

8 9

TH
ES

AN
DS

SU
BD

.

29

28

30

32

31

6

7

5

4

26

2

3

27

1

37

36

35

34

33

32

31

26

25

24

23

22

21

20

19

18

17

161514

SUGARLAND
APARTMENTSLOT 2LOT 1

SUBD.

VIL
LA

S D
EL

 PR
AD

O 
SU

BD
.

28272625242322212019181716

15

14
13 12 11 10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

T2100-00-242-0015-

T2100-00-242-0014-

T2100-00-242-0010-00

T2100-00-242-0011-

T2100-00-242-0006-

T2100-00-242-0003-
T2100-00-242-0001-

T2100-00-241-0012-00

T2100-00-241-0005-

T2100-00-241-0004-00

T2100-00-244-0013-

T2100-00-239-0016-

T2100-00-239-0015-

T2100-00-239-0014-
T2100-00-239-0013-

T2
10

0-0
02

41
-00

12
-05

T2
10

0-0
0-2

41
-00

12
-04

-03

-01 -02 -03 -06 -04

-00

-01 -02

T2100-00-242-0009-04

T2100-00-242-0009-05

T2
10

0-0
0-2

42
-00

09
-10

-07
-08

-29
-05

-21

-20

-19

-17-16

-15

-14

-13

-12

-18

-00

-25-27

-26

-22

VILLARREAL
DORA GUADALUPE

VILLARREAL
ZEFERINO
VILLARREALHERNANDEZ

PAULA
DAVILA
GREGORIA

VILLARREAL
DORA

-08

BERTA V SAENZ
-03 -01

T2100-00-242-0007

-05

-12

-00
-10

-11 -07

-03
-02

-06  -13  -04 -05      -03 -02

-03

-16

-02-06-07-05

-18-04

-08

-20

-11

-08

-25

-12

-09
SU

BD
IVI

SIO
N

SU
GA

R 
RD

.

RUSSELL RD.

CHAPIN ST.

MARTINEZ-12 SUBD 121110987654321

4544434241

595857 46

47

48

49

50

565554

515253

5 621 43

8

BLOCK 1BLOCK 2A

71112 910

SUGAR NORTH
APARTMENTS PHASE 2

QUEEN'S RIDGE SUBD 17181920212223242526272829

1312111098765432

16

15

141

PAISANO TRAILS

11

10987654321

1213141516171819202122

NO
RT

HW
IN

D 
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N

2221201918

23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38

39

17
16
15
14
13
12
11
10
9
8
7
6
5
4
3
2

1

TIERRA AZUCARADA SUBD.
3

2

1

2
3

4

5
6

11

21

4

12

5

1

1

7 8 9

4
5
6

32

78
2021

22 23
2425

26 27
2829

30 31
3233

34
35
36
37
38

UN
IV

ER
SI

TY
 N

OR
TH

SU
BD

IVI
SI

ON
 U

NI
T

NO
. 2

RO
SE

LA
ND

 PA
RK

S

23 24 2625 27 13
14

12345

1

39
38
37
36
35
34
33
32
31
30
29
28
27
26
25
24
23

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

CH
AP

IN
 E

ST
AT

ES
 S

UB
D.

16

1

9

2

8

16 17 18

21 20 19

1

1 2 3 4 5 6

101112 789

1

9

RANCHO COLORADO
1 2

12

1 2 3 4 5 6 7

1214 13 911 10 8

66 5 4 3 2 1

2

654321

1 2 3 4 5 6

9 8 712 11 10

101112 789

101112 789

654321

9 812 11 10

1 2 3 4 5

5
4
3

1 2

SUBDIVISION

6

GATE-

CIT

Y HEIGHTS SUBD.

10

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20

22

15

2

10

15

7

11 12 13 1410974 5 6 8321

26 2325 2434 3133 32 2930 28 2737 36 35

1
SUGAR

NORTH
APARTMENTS

LOT 1

RANCHO COLORADO
SUBDIVISION

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

2

12345678

19 20

6 7

5
4
3
2
1

5
4
3
2
1

6
7
8
9

10

3

54

14

3

11

14

6

LOT 1

ME
ZA

 SU
BD

IVI
SIO

N

1

910111213

1415161718
15

16

17

18

19

20

MAR-VEL TERRACE39
38
37
36
35

21232527293133

2834 32 30 26 24 22

15

22ENCINO ESTATES SUBDIVISION

CANDE SUBD.

DAFFODIL ESTATES SUBDIVISION

HUGHES SUBD.

4

13

5

10

Lot 15, S ection 239 Tex -M ex

Mar ia  D . Perez  & M artha H ugo Delgado

C.O .C N O . 2011-01-01

1.88ac  out o f the W 220 ' /E768.55 '/S  393.8

-05

-02-03

PASEO DEL PAISANO 9
10

121314151617181920DC

1

2

3

4

5

6

7 8

9

10

11

12

13

14

TH
E G

AR
DE

NS
 AT

 R
US

SE
LL

2
3
4
5
6
7

42 29
3041

40
39
38
37
36

31
32
33
34
35

8

9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16

20
21
22
23
24

25

19

17 18

SP
RI

NG
VA

LL
EY

2

262728

N  
S U

G
A

R  
R

D

T E A L  L N

N 
5T

H
 A

VEN 
4T

H
 A

VE

N  
1 S

T  
AV

E

V I L L A
L I N D A

A V E

S H A V A N O  D R

FI
NC

H
 L

N

CR
ES

CE
NT

 C
T

N  
H E

S T
E R

 S
T

S W A L L O W
C T

W  C O R T L A N D T  S T

N 
FU

LT
O

N 
S T

N  
M

O
N T

E V
I D

E O
AV

E

S M I T H  S T

W  G A R N E R  S T

N 
3R

D
AV

E

E N
C

A N
TO

AV
E

W  C H A V E Z  S T

W  G A R N E R  S T

EL
 M

UN
DO

 D
R

JE
N I

 R
E Y

 L
N

E N
G

L I
S H

 A
V E

C A R O L I N A  A V E

G
AR

D
EN

RI
DG

E  
D

R

C A R O L I N A  A V E

DA
M

A
SC

O
 A

VE

W  B R O O M E  S T

A C M E  L N

P O R T A L E S  D R

S M I T H  S T

LO
O

K
O

U
T 

D
R

P R O S P E R I T Y
D R

W  C H A P I N  S T

C A R M E N  A V E

W  M I L E  1 7  1 / 2  R D

SITE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

LEGEND

APPLICANT SITE
300FT NOTIFICATION

®
1 in = 600 ft

CITY LIMITS

NOVELLINI LTD 
SUGAR MILL ESTATES





















Zoning Board of Adjustment 
Site Photos for meeting of January 20, 2022 

NOVELLINI, LTD 



  

Variance Request 

 

  Page 1 
 

Planning & Zoning Staff Report January 4, 2022 

ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT Regular Meeting:  January 20, 2022 

Agenda Item 6C 

Consider Variance to the City’s Unified Development Code, Section 3.303, Multi-Family Lot and 

Building Standards, Setbacks, being 31.124 acres out of Lot 14, Section 237, Texas-Mexican 

Railway Company’s Survey, Lots 1-89 of proposed Woodlands Estates Subdivision, located at 

1001 North Mccoll Road, as requested by Escanaba, LLC 

Request 

The applicant is requesting a variance to the City’s Unified Development Code (UDC), Section 

3.301, as it applies to multifamily residential setbacks. The applicant is proposing to reduce the 

front, side, and rear setbacks for 89 lots in the proposed Woodlands Estates Subdivision by as 

much as 50% of UDC requirements. 

Property Location and Vicinity 

The properties are located in the proposed Woodlands Estates Subdivision at the northwest 

corner of North McColl Road and West Schunior Street.  Zoning for these lots is Urban Residential 

(UR) District. Adjacent zoning is Suburban Residential (S) District to the north, Auto-Urban 

Residential (AU) District to the south, Suburban Residential (S) and Auto-Urban (AU) Districts to 

the east, and Neighborhood Conservation 5 (NC5) District to the west. Surrounding land uses are 

residential and vacant land. 

Background and History 

The proposed Woodlands Estates Subdivision received preliminary approval by the City of 

Edinburg Planning & Zoning Commission on May 11, 2021. Rezoning from Agriculture (AG) 

District to Urban Residential (UR) District was approved by City Council on June 1, 2021. The 

applicant is proposing to develop a multifamily development of duplexes at this location.  

This subdivision has already received three Subdivision Variances through the Planning & Zoning 

Commission (P&Z) and City Council. All three variances were considered at the P&Z meeting of 

July 13, 2021 and approved by City Council on August 17, 2021. The first variance was to the 

required lot width, reducing this requirement by over 20%, from 100 ft. to 76-79 ft. The second 

variance reduced the minimum lot area by approximately 15% from 10,000 sq. ft. to 8,500 sq. ft. 

The third variance reduced required street paving with for this subdivision from 43 ft. to 40 ft. 

A Zoning Board of Adjustment Request for Variance Application, with a letter from the project 

engineer, was submitted to the City on December 6, 2021. The application is requesting a 

reduction for front, side, and rear setbacks for lots 1 through 89 in this subdivision. 



Planning & Zoning Staff Report 

  Page 2 
 

Staff mailed notice of this variance request to 67 neighboring property owners. Two comments 

in favor and none against this request had been received at the time this report was prepared. 

Analysis 

This request is for all lots in the proposed Woodlands Estates Subdivision with the exception of 

Lot 90 that is designated non-residential for a City of Edinburg lift station location. The plat for 

the proposed subdivision shows 1028.47 ft. of frontage on North McColl Road and 1320 ft. of 

frontage on West Schunior Street. The plat proposes three access points:  two on North McColl 

Road and one on West Schunior Street. 

Multi-Family Lot and Building Standards, as required by the UDC, call for 20 ft. setbacks for street 

yards and rear yards and 6 ft. setbacks per side. The variance requested proposes large 

reductions to the front and rear setbacks, from 20 ft. to 10 ft., and a reduction to the side setbacks 

from 6 ft. to 5 ft., a reduction of 50% and 16.67% respectively. The proposed plat proposes a 15 

ft. utility easement along the street yards for these properties. This easement is greater than the 

setback requested, and may pose a problem without reduction of the easement or further 

variance. 

Three Subdivision Variances have been approved for this subdivision, reducing the required lot 

width by 20% or more per lot, reducing the required lot area by 15%, and reducing street paving 

width by almost 7%. No hardship has been demonstrated to justify this variance request. 

Recommendation 

Staff recommends disapproval of this request. Setbacks provide for more desirable development 

by providing access, visibility, ventilation, lighting, sound dispersion, drainage, and landscaping. 

The reduction of front and rear setbacks by 50% and side setbacks by 16.67% would result in a 

nonconforming development. No reason for this request was given with the Request for Variance 

Application, and no hardship for this variance has been established. 

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all other requirements during the permitting 

process. If approved, $40 fee, payable to the County of Hidalgo, County Clerk’s Office, for the 

recording of the ZBA order is also required. A location map, aerial map, photo, subdivision plat, 

site plan, and application from the property owner are attached for the Board’s consideration. 

Prepared by: Approved by: 

D. Austin Colina Kimberly A. Mendoza, MPA  

Planner I Director of Planning & Zoning  

 



PO
P O

T I
L L

O
 A

V E

AR
UB

A  
D

R

O
A K D R

W
IL

LO
W

O
AK

 D
R

CO
L U

M
B

I A
 D

R

N  
M

O
N  

M
A C

K  
R

D

C E R V A N T E S  A V E

JA
SP

ER
 S

T
M

I N
E R

A
L  

R
I G

H T
S  

L N

N A
S S

A U
 S

T

LA
 M

A
N C

H A
 D

R

L O R I  M O R G A N  D R

W  C H A P I N  S T

K I M B E R L Y
L N

D R I F T
D R

M A G N O L I A  O A K  D R

W O L F  D R

R I P P L E
D R

SP
AN

IS
H

O
AK

 D
R

A L I C E
L N

LI
VE

O
AK

 D
R

E V
E R

G
R

E E
N

D R

N O T R E  D A M E  D R

T O L E D O
A V E

S A L V A T I E R R A  D R

T E M P L E  D R

N 
ST

A
NF

O
RD

 C
T

F AT I M A
AV E

J O A N  D R

AU
TU

M
N

CH
A

SE
 A

VE

S O L E R A  D R

W  A L T E Z A  D R

N 
KR

IS
T I

E  
D

R

P H O E N I X  S T

N 
A

M
B

ER
 D

R

J A N E T  D R

CH
AP

O
TO

 C
I R

E L I S A  L N

JO
SC

EL
YN

 D
R

SA
N

TA
AN

N
A 

R
D

L O
R E

T T
A

LY
N N

 D
R

S H A D O W  W O O D  S T

W  S C H U N I O R  S T

J O B Y  S T

Z E L M A  S T

F A I T H  H I L L  S T

S A R A H  E V E N S  S T

O
RL

A
ND

O
 S

T

TA
M

PA
S T

M I L L
W O O D  S T

N 
A

LT
EZ

A 
D

R

CO
F F

E E
 M

I L
L  

D R

S A L V A T I E R R A  D R

AR
M

AG
O

ZA
 D

R

N  
M

C
CO

L L
 R

D

M
AT

T H
EW

 A
V E

A N A C U A  D R

M
O

NT
EM

AY
O

R
 L

N

A U D R E Y  L N

A L I C E  L N

LO
YO

LA
 D

R

BO
S T

O
N

CO
L L

EG
E  

D
R

YA
L E

 D
R

SITE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

APPLICANT SITE

®
1 in = 600 ft

CITY LIMITS

LEGEND
ESCANABA LLC 
WOODLANDS ESTATES



FOUCHEK-MEYER No. 2

Hugo Cantu &  A z eneth C antu

C.O .C N O . 2008- 02- 02
0.74 ac  out o f lo t 8, S ec tion 237 Tex- M ex

-25

-22

-12

-10

-13

-12

-00

-02

-06

SUBD.

PALMBREEZE

1

-04 -05

-03

-21

CHAPIN ST.
-41 -40-35

-00

-02 -13 -10-05 -04 -01

-00

-00

No.1

No.2

23

129128127126

125 124 123 122

106105104103

102 101100

797877

76 75

42
41
40

39

38
37
36
35
34
33
32
31
30
29
28
27
26
25
24

22 21 20 19 18 17

-25

CHAPIN CROSSING
1234

SUBDIVISION

CHAPINS CORNER

84 83 82 81 80 79 78 77 76 75 74 73 72 71 70 69 68

67
66
65
64
63

62
616059

58

57
56
55
54
5352

51
50
49
48

47
464544

43

42
41
40
39
3837

36
35
34
33

32
313029

28
27

26
25
24

2322
21
20
19
18

17
161514

13

12
11
10

74
D

C
B

A

73A B C D DC72BA DC71BA DC70BA DC69BA DC68BA DCBA 67

A
B75C
D

A
B76C
D

A
B77C
D

78
A
B
C
D

108

107

106

105

104

103

9796

9895

9994

10093

10192

10291

84 85

83 86

82 87

81 88

80 89

9079

"B"

23

7642 3 5162

11
10

12
13

14

9
8

119

120
121

122
123 142

145
146

144
143

20

17
18

15

19

16125
126
127

129

128

130

124

136
135

141
140

139

138
137

114

118
117

115
116

111
112

109
110

108

113

21

22

242527

132

2829

133

26

131 134

PH
. 1

PH
. 2

PH
. 3 PH

. 4

122
123
124120

125119
118

127117

128116
115

126

130114

132
131

112
113

133111

134
135109

110

129

121

136108

137

E
D
C
B

DC 7

FOUCHEK-MEYER No.4 

2-A

3

1-A

PH. 1 PH. 2

81
80
79
78

77
76

75
74

73
72717069686766

65
64
63

62
61
60
59
58

45 46 47 48 49 50 51 52 53 54 55 56
57

-05-00

T2100-00-276-0002-

T2100-00-276-0007-
T2100-00-276-0006-

T2100-00-276-0003-

T2100-00-237-0016-T2100-00-237-0014-

T2100-00-237-0009-00
T2100-00-237-0011-

T2100-00-237-0012-

T2
10

0-0
0-2

37
-00

08
-

T2100-00-237-0006-05

-06

-00

-01

-06     -01

-06

-04-06-03-01

-10

-11

-20

-09-08

-07

-00

-05

T2100-00-276-0001-04

T2100-00-276-0001-03

-00

-05

-01

-02

-14

-19-18

-41
-00

-06 -08 -07

-20 -13
-10

-09

-12

-15

T2100-00-237-0015-

-02

-10     -37-10

-36

-35

-08

-07

-16

-01

-21 -20 -09 -08

-11

-10
-15-13

-14

-18

-12

-06-04

-17

-19

No.1

JARDIN DEL VALLE
No.2 60595857565554535251504948

41 40 39 38 37 36 35 34 33 32 31 30

292827262524232221201918

11 10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

42

41

454443 46

40

15

14

13 101112

36373839

1816 17 19

JACKSON
17161513121110876432

PH. 2

LO
S 

MO
LIN

OS

41 40

39
3837

36 35

34

3332

31

30

29

28

27

26

25

MO
NM

AC
K

RD
.

123456

42 43 44 45 46 47

14

13

12

11

10

MILYCA SUBD

91011121314

87654

16

15

2
3

1

12

11

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

1

2

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

11 10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

LOS MOLINOS

1718

19

20 7

2

3

4

21

22

23

24

6 5

1

16 15 14 13

12

1198 10

MONMACK TERRACE

1
10

16

9

17

8

18

7

19

6

20

5

21

4

22

3

23

2

24 25 26

119 10 41 42
1

2

3

4
5 6

7

8

2726

25

24

12

23
22
21
20
19
18
17
16
15
14
13

28

40

29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39

90 91 92

89

76

88
87
86
85
84
83
82
81
80
79
78

77 105
104
103
102
101
100
99
98
97
96
95
94
93

106 107

SUMMER WINDS L.T
.C.

D
CB
A

23

22
A
BC
D

D
CB
A

21

D

18
A
BC
D

19

D
CB
A

17

D
CB
A

16

D
CB
A

15

D
CB
A

14

D
CB
A

13

D
CB
A

12

D
CB
A

11

65

64

63

62

61

60

55

56

57

58

59

5453

48

49

50

51

5240

39

38

37

36

41 42

47

46

45

44

4331

32

33

34

3524

25

26

27

28

A B C D
66

A
BC
DE10

UNIVERSITY VILL
AGE

57

56

43

58 59 60

44

55
54
53
52
51
50
49
48
47
46
45

74 75

72
71
70
69
68
67
66
65
64
63
62

73

61

INLAND GROVES ESTATES1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12

30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
3839

40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47

21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 54 55 56 57

48

49

50

51

52

53
58

59

CH
EY

EN
NE

 C
OM

ME
RC

IAL
 PA

RK

14 13 12 11 10

98

1

PAISANO POINT

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11 12

48

49

59

55

60 61 62

63

32

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

47 46 45 44 43 42 41 40 39

67
6656
6557
6458

38
50 37
51 36
52 35
53 34
54 33

31
30
29
28
27
26
25
24
23
22

ALTEZA ESTATES

1

39

40

30 29 20

14

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

15
16
17
18
19

41

38

42

37

43

36

44

35

31
32
33
34

28 21
27 22
26 23
25 24

4

910

3 2

16

16 1518 1719

2726252322

21

20

24

LAS VIOLETAS
7 6 58910

121314

7 6 5
BALCONES TRAIL SUBD

11

7

15

10

2

Mc
CO

LL
 N

OR
TH

 SU
BD

.

1

1 2

ZUÑIGA
SUBDIVISION

13

14
15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31

32333435

36 37 38 39

40414243

44 45 46 47

48495051

52 53 54 55

McCOLL 
ESTATES

6

14

11

6

3

WE
ST

 U
NI

VE
RS

ITY
 PA

RK
 SU

BD
.

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

15 16 17 18 19
20

21
22

23
24
25

26
27282930

57 58 59

606162

12

5

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14

3233343536373839404142

43

44
45

46
47

48 49 50 51 52 53 54 55

6465666768697071

PR
ES

TO
N G

RE
EN

S S
UB

D.

1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8

9

10
11
12

13
14
15

16
17

18

19202122232425

262728293031

323334353637

383940414243

444546474849

50515253545556

1
2

16

1

DOS CASAS SUBD.

MON MACK ESTATES

31

56

63

-00

-10 -01

-01 -00 -03 -08 -09 -02
-04

-12

LOT 1
HUTTON
10 11

VAQUERO SUBD.

PO
P O

T I
L L

O
 A

V E

AR
UB

A  
D

R

O
A K D R

W
IL

LO
W

O
AK

 D
R

CO
L U

M
B

I A
 D

R

N  
M

O
N  

M
A C

K  
R

D

C E R V A N T E S  A V E

JA
SP

ER
 S

T
M

I N
E R

A
L  

R
I G

H T
S  

L N

N A
S S

A U
 S

T

LA
 M

A
N C

H A
 D

R

L O R I  M O R G A N  D R

W  C H A P I N  S T

K I M B E R L Y
L N

D R I F T
D R

M A G N O L I A  O A K  D R

W O L F  D R

R I P P L E
D R

SP
AN

IS
H

O
AK

 D
R

A L I C E
L N

LI
VE

O
AK

 D
R

E V
E R

G
R

E E
N

D R

N O T R E  D A M E  D R

T O L E D O
A V E

S A L V A T I E R R A  D R

T E M P L E  D R

N 
ST

A
NF

O
RD

 C
T

F AT I M A
AV E

J O A N  D R

AU
TU

M
N

CH
A

SE
 A

VE

S O L E R A  D R

W  A L T E Z A  D R

N 
KR

IS
T I

E  
D

R

P H O E N I X  S T

N 
A

M
B

ER
 D

R

J A N E T  D R

CH
AP

O
TO

 C
I R

E L I S A  L N

JO
SC

EL
YN

 D
R

SA
N

TA
AN

N
A 

R
D

L O
R E

T T
A

LY
N N

 D
R

S H A D O W  W O O D  S T

W  S C H U N I O R  S T

J O B Y  S T

Z E L M A  S T

F A I T H  H I L L  S T

S A R A H  E V E N S  S T

O
RL

A
ND

O
 S

T

TA
M

PA
S T

M I L L
W O O D  S T

N 
A

LT
EZ

A 
D

R

CO
F F

E E
 M

I L
L  

D R

S A L V A T I E R R A  D R

AR
M

AG
O

ZA
 D

R

N  
M

C
CO

L L
 R

D

M
AT

T H
EW

 A
V E

A N A C U A  D R

M
O

NT
EM

AY
O

R
 L

N

A U D R E Y  L N

A L I C E  L N

LO
YO

LA
 D

R

BO
S T

O
N

CO
L L

EG
E  

D
R

YA
L E

 D
R

ZONING MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

LEGEND

APPLICANT SITE
ZONING DISTRICTS

AGRICULTURE
AUTO-URBAN RESIDENTIAL
COMMERCIAL, GENERAL
COMMERCIAL, NEIGHBORHOOD
DOWNTOWN DISTRICT
INDUSTRIAL
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 5
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 7.1
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION MH
SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL
URBAN RESIDENTIAL
URBAN UNIVERSITY

®
1 in = 600 ft

CITY LIMITS

ESCANABA LLC 
WOODLANDS ESTATES



FOUCHEK-MEYER No. 2

Hugo Cantu &  A z eneth C antu

C.O .C N O . 2008- 02- 02
0.74 ac  out o f lo t 8, S ec tion 237 Tex- M ex

-25

-22

-12

-10

-13

-12

-00

-02

-06

SUBD.

PALMBREEZE

1

-04 -05

-03

-21

CHAPIN ST.
-41 -40-35

-00

-02 -13 -10-05 -04 -01

-00

-00

No.1

No.2

23

129128127126

125 124 123 122

106105104103

102 101100

797877

76 75

42
41
40

39

38
37
36
35
34
33
32
31
30
29
28
27
26
25
24

22 21 20 19 18 17

-25

CHAPIN CROSSING
1234

SUBDIVISION

CHAPINS CORNER

84 83 82 81 80 79 78 77 76 75 74 73 72 71 70 69 68

67
66
65
64
63

62
616059

58

57
56
55
54
5352

51
50
49
48

47
464544

43

42
41
40
39
3837

36
35
34
33

32
313029

28
27

26
25
24

2322
21
20
19
18

17
161514

13

12
11
10

74
D

C
B

A

73A B C D DC72BA DC71BA DC70BA DC69BA DC68BA DCBA 67

A
B75C
D

A
B76C
D

A
B77C
D

78
A
B
C
D

108

107

106

105

104

103

9796

9895

9994

10093

10192

10291

84 85

83 86

82 87

81 88

80 89

9079

"B"

23

7642 3 5162

11
10

12
13

14

9
8

119

120
121

122
123 142

145
146

144
143

20

17
18

15

19

16125
126
127

129

128

130

124

136
135

141
140

139

138
137

114

118
117

115
116

111
112

109
110

108

113

21

22

242527

132

2829

133

26

131 134

PH
. 1

PH
. 2

PH
. 3 PH

. 4

122
123
124120

125119
118

127117

128116
115

126

130114

132
131

112
113

133111

134
135109

110

129

121

136108

137

E
D
C
B

DC 7

FOUCHEK-MEYER No.4 

2-A

3

1-A

PH. 1 PH. 2

81
80
79
78

77
76

75
74

73
72717069686766

65
64
63

62
61
60
59
58

45 46 47 48 49 50 51 52 53 54 55 56
57

-05-00

T2100-00-276-0002-

T2100-00-276-0007-
T2100-00-276-0006-

T2100-00-276-0003-

T2100-00-237-0016-T2100-00-237-0014-

T2100-00-237-0009-00
T2100-00-237-0011-

T2100-00-237-0012-

T2
10

0-0
0-2

37
-00

08
-

T2100-00-237-0006-05

-06

-00

-01

-06     -01

-06

-04-06-03-01

-10

-11

-20

-09-08

-07

-00

-05

T2100-00-276-0001-04

T2100-00-276-0001-03

-00

-05

-01

-02

-14

-19-18

-41
-00

-06 -08 -07

-20 -13
-10

-09

-12

-15

T2100-00-237-0015-

-02

-10     -37-10

-36

-35

-08

-07

-16

-01

-21 -20 -09 -08

-11

-10
-15-13

-14

-18

-12

-06-04

-17

-19

No.1

JARDIN DEL VALLE
No.2 60595857565554535251504948

41 40 39 38 37 36 35 34 33 32 31 30

292827262524232221201918

11 10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

42

41

454443 46

40

15

14

13 101112

36373839

1816 17 19

JACKSON
17161513121110876432

PH. 2

LO
S 

MO
LIN

OS

41 40

39
3837

36 35

34

3332

31

30

29

28

27

26

25

MO
NM

AC
K

RD
.

123456

42 43 44 45 46 47

14

13

12

11

10

MILYCA SUBD

91011121314

87654

16

15

2
3

1

12

11

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

1

2

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

11 10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

LOS MOLINOS

1718

19

20 7

2

3

4

21

22

23

24

6 5

1

16 15 14 13

12

1198 10

MONMACK TERRACE

1
10

16

9

17

8

18

7

19

6

20

5

21

4

22

3

23

2

24 25 26

119 10 41 42
1

2

3

4
5 6

7

8

2726

25

24

12

23
22
21
20
19
18
17
16
15
14
13

28

40

29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39

90 91 92

89

76

88
87
86
85
84
83
82
81
80
79
78

77 105
104
103
102
101
100
99
98
97
96
95
94
93

106 107

SUMMER WINDS L.T
.C.

D
CB
A

23

22
A
BC
D

D
CB
A

21

D

18
A
BC
D

19

D
CB
A

17

D
CB
A

16

D
CB
A

15

D
CB
A

14

D
CB
A

13

D
CB
A

12

D
CB
A

11

65

64

63

62

61

60

55

56

57

58

59

5453

48

49

50

51

5240

39

38

37

36

41 42

47

46

45

44

4331

32

33

34

3524

25

26

27

28

A B C D
66

A
BC
DE10

UNIVERSITY VILL
AGE

57

56

43

58 59 60

44

55
54
53
52
51
50
49
48
47
46
45

74 75

72
71
70
69
68
67
66
65
64
63
62

73

61

INLAND GROVES ESTATES1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12

30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
3839

40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47

21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 54 55 56 57

48

49

50

51

52

53
58

59

CH
EY

EN
NE

 C
OM

ME
RC

IAL
 PA

RK

14 13 12 11 10

98

1

PAISANO POINT

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11 12

48

49

59

55

60 61 62

63

32

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

47 46 45 44 43 42 41 40 39

67
6656
6557
6458

38
50 37
51 36
52 35
53 34
54 33

31
30
29
28
27
26
25
24
23
22

ALTEZA ESTATES

1

39

40

30 29 20

14

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

15
16
17
18
19

41

38

42

37

43

36

44

35

31
32
33
34

28 21
27 22
26 23
25 24

4

910

3 2

16

16 1518 1719

2726252322

21

20

24

LAS VIOLETAS
7 6 58910

121314

7 6 5
BALCONES TRAIL SUBD

11

7

15

10

2

Mc
CO

LL
 N

OR
TH

 SU
BD

.

1

1 2

ZUÑIGA
SUBDIVISION

13

14
15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31

32333435

36 37 38 39

40414243

44 45 46 47

48495051

52 53 54 55

McCOLL 
ESTATES

6

14

11

6

3

WE
ST

 U
NI

VE
RS

ITY
 PA

RK
 SU

BD
.

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

15 16 17 18 19
20

21
22

23
24
25

26
27282930

57 58 59

606162

12

5

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14

3233343536373839404142

43

44
45

46
47

48 49 50 51 52 53 54 55

6465666768697071

PR
ES

TO
N G

RE
EN

S S
UB

D.

1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8

9

10
11
12

13
14
15

16
17

18

19202122232425

262728293031

323334353637

383940414243

444546474849

50515253545556

1
2

16

1

DOS CASAS SUBD.

MON MACK ESTATES

31

56

63

-00

-10 -01

-01 -00 -03 -08 -09 -02
-04

-12

LOT 1
HUTTON
10 11

VAQUERO SUBD.

PO
P O

T I
L L

O
 A

V E

AR
UB

A  
D

R

O
A K D R

W
IL

LO
W

O
AK

 D
R

CO
L U

M
B

I A
 D

R

N  
M

O
N  

M
A C

K  
R

D

C E R V A N T E S  A V E

JA
SP

ER
 S

T
M

I N
E R

A
L  

R
I G

H T
S  

L N

N A
S S

A U
 S

T

LA
 M

A
N C

H A
 D

R

L O R I  M O R G A N  D R

W  C H A P I N  S T

K I M B E R L Y
L N

D R I F T
D R

M A G N O L I A  O A K  D R

W O L F  D R

R I P P L E
D R

SP
AN

IS
H

O
AK

 D
R

A L I C E
L N

LI
VE

O
AK

 D
R

E V
E R

G
R

E E
N

D R

N O T R E  D A M E  D R

T O L E D O
A V E

S A L V A T I E R R A  D R

T E M P L E  D R

N 
ST

A
NF

O
RD

 C
T

F AT I M A
AV E

J O A N  D R

AU
TU

M
N

CH
A

SE
 A

VE

S O L E R A  D R

W  A L T E Z A  D R

N 
KR

IS
T I

E  
D

R

P H O E N I X  S T

N 
A

M
B

ER
 D

R

J A N E T  D R

CH
AP

O
TO

 C
I R

E L I S A  L N

JO
SC

EL
YN

 D
R

SA
N

TA
AN

N
A 

R
D

L O
R E

T T
A

LY
N N

 D
R

S H A D O W  W O O D  S T

W  S C H U N I O R  S T

J O B Y  S T

Z E L M A  S T

F A I T H  H I L L  S T

S A R A H  E V E N S  S T

O
RL

A
ND

O
 S

T

TA
M

PA
S T

M I L L
W O O D  S T

N 
A

LT
EZ

A 
D

R

CO
F F

E E
 M

I L
L  

D R

S A L V A T I E R R A  D R

AR
M

AG
O

ZA
 D

R

N  
M

C
CO

L L
 R

D

M
AT

T H
EW

 A
V E

A N A C U A  D R

M
O

NT
EM

AY
O

R
 L

N

A U D R E Y  L N

A L I C E  L N

LO
YO

LA
 D

R

BO
S T

O
N

CO
L L

EG
E  

D
R

YA
L E

 D
R

SITE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

APPLICANT SITE
300FT NOTIFICATION

®
1 in = 600 ft

CITY LIMITS

LEGEND
ESCANABA LLC 
WOODLANDS ESTATES













78.00'

10'-0"

5'-0"
SIDE SETBACK

5'-0"
SIDE SETBACK

BUILDING "A" BUILDING "B"

78.00'

20' REAR SETBACK

20' FRONT SETBACK

15' U.E.

10' U.E.

LOT 3



44.00'

1
3
5

.0
0

' 1
5
0

.0
0

'

10'-0"
SIDE SETBACK

6'-0"
SIDE SETBACK

29.00'

20' REAR SETBACK

20' FRONT SETBACK

10' U.E.

10' U.E.

LOT 47
1

1
'-0

"
4

3
'-2

"
2

'-1
0

"
7

3
'-0

"
2

0
'-0

"



Zoning Board of Adjustment 
Site Photos for meeting of January 20, 2022 

ESCANABA, LLC 



  

Variance Request 

 

MIGUEL DE LOS SANTOS  Page 1 

Planning & Zoning Staff Report January 7, 2022 

ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT Regular Meeting:  January 20, 2022 

Agenda Item 6D 

Consider Variance to the City’s Unified Development Code, Section 2.301 (D) (9), Fences Facing 

or Abutting a Golf Course, being Lot 92, Lumen Subdivision Phase B, located at 3501 Lago 

Washington Road, as requested by Miguel De Los Santos 

 

Request 

The applicant is requesting a variance to the City’s Unified Development Code (UDC), Section 

2.301 (D) (9), to construct a fence along the rear property line of residential lot abutting a golf 

course. Fences along a golf course are prohibited by the aforementioned section of the UDC. 

Property Location and Vicinity 

The property is located on the north side of Lago Washington Road, just north of the intersection 

of Lago Washington Road and Lago Erie Road, and is zoned Auto Urban Residential (AU) District. 

Adjacent zoning is Suburban Residential (S) District to the north and Auto Urban Residential (AU) 

District in all other directions.  

Background and History 

The property is part of the Lumen Subdivision Phase B, which was recorded on August 29, 2017. 

The applicant is proposing to construct a 4 ft. high fence approximately 69.22 ft. along the rear 

property line. The applicant submitted a Building Permit Application for a fence on November 15, 

2021. Review of the plans showed the subject property along the perimeter of the Los Lagos Golf 

Course. After discussion with staff, the applicant submitted a Variance Request on December 17, 

2021, to accommodate the project. 

Staff mailed notice of this variance request to 35 neighboring property owners. No comments in 

favor or against this request had been received at the time this report was prepared. 

Analysis 

The property is a slightly irregular lot with 80.64 ft. of frontage on Lago Washington Road and a 

total lot area of 8,617 sq. ft. The applicant submitted a Building Permit Application to construct 

a fence at the rear of the subject property on November 11, 2021. Staff review of the application 

identified the property as abutting a golf course. UDC prohibits any fence facing or abutting a golf 

course, and variance is required to proceed with the project. 

The applicant indicated that the proposed fence would be 4 ft. high and of a wrought iron type 

(metal with pickets). The fence would extend along the rear property line, bordering a portion of 

the Los Lagos Golf Course. The stated need for the fence is to retain a small dog. 



Planning & Zoning Staff Report 

MIGUEL DE LOS SANTOS  Page 2 

Recommendation 

Staff recommends that the applicant comply with UDC requirements. Other variances of this 

nature have received approval by this Board. The most recent approval was granted on 

September 29, 2021, for a property located nearby in the Los Lagos Phase IV Subdivision. 

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all other requirements during the permitting 

process. If approved, $40 fee, payable to the County of Hidalgo, County Clerk’s Office, for the 

recording of the ZBA order is also required. A location map, aerial map, photo, subdivision plat, 

site plan, and application from the property owner are attached for the Board’s consideration. 

 

Prepared by: Approved by: 

D. Austin Colina Kimberly A. Mendoza, MPA  

Planner I Director of Planning & Zoning  

 



D I
P L

O
M

AT
 D

R

P R O V I D
E N C E  D R

ST
R

EE
T

P

S T
R

E E
T

L

L I
N K

S  
D R

L A G O  TA H O E

L A G O
E R I E

E  B A L I  D R

TR
O

PH
Y  

D
R

L U D D E N
D R

V I E W  P O I N T  D R

E  M E N O R C A  D R

S T R E E T
O

TR
O

PH
Y 

D
R

E A
G

L E
 L

A
N

D
I N

G
 D

R

E  S A N T O R I N I  D R

L A G O
H U R O N

M A L L O R C A
D R

S T R E E T  M

S T R E E T  K

E  T E X A S  R D

M A C Q U A R I E
 D

R

LA
G

O
 H

U R
O

N

L A G O  S U P E R I O R

ST
R

EE
T  

N

L O S  L A G O S  D R

L A G O  W A S H I N G T O N

E  I O W A  R D

LA
G

O
HU

R
O

N

S E T O N  S
T

M A C Q U A R I E  D R

L O S  L A G O S  D R
CA

RR
A

NZ
A 

AV
E

D I
P L

O
M

AT
 D

R

L A G O  D
E L T O N

ST
R

EE
T 

B

S T
R

E E
T  

C

S 
D

O
O

L I
T T

L E
 R

D

HE
R

N
AN

D
EZ

RD

C O
U N

T Y
 R

O
A

D  
1 1

1 0

A R L I N A  D R

®
1 in = 500 ft

AERIAL MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
MIGUEL DE LOS SANTOS / LUMEN SUBDIVISION PHASE B / LOT 92

LEGEND
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE
CITY LIMITS



-01

15

-10

LOS LAGOS

PH. 3
PH. 1

LOS LAGOS11
3

11
2

11
1

11
0

10
9

10
8

10
7 16

15
14
13
12
11
10
9
8
7
6
5
4

11
4

10
5

98

86

89
88

87

85
84

83
82

81
80

79
78

77
76

75
74

73
72

71

3
2
1

706968
67

66

10
6

10
4

10
3

10
2

10
1

10
0

99

97969594

92
91

93

90

C035
0-0

2-0
00-0

031

C0350-02-000-0032

C035
0-0

2-0
00-0

033

C035
0-0

2-0
00-0

034

C035
0-0

2-0
00-0

035

C035
0-0

2-0
00-0

030

C035
0-0

2-0
00-0

029

C035
0-0

2-0
00-0

028

C0
35

0-0
0-0

00
-00

25

C0
35

0-0
0-0

00
-00

24

C035
0-0

0-0
00-0

026

C035
0-0

0-0
00-0

027

JUAN & ESTER VEGA

MACARIO & HERMLINDA
RAMOS

-22

-05

-20

NI
CO

LA
S

DA
LA

CI
OS

-11

-30

-03-02

T2100-00-268-0016-02

CITY OF EDINBURG

T2100-00-268-0016-00
39
40

36
35
34

33
3132

29
28
27

30

26
252421 22 23

1
2

3
4

5
6 7

8

88
89

90
91

87
86

85

84

81
82

83

9
10

11
12

13
14

15
16

17
18

19
20

79
78

75
74

71

72
73

76
77

80

92
93

94
95

96
97

98
99

100
101

70
69

68
67

66
65

64
63

21
22

23 24 25 26
27

28
29

37
36 35 34

33
32

31
30

38 39 40
41

42
43

44
45

51
50

49
48

47
46

21
9 22

0

221
222
223

224
102

103
104

105

106

107

108

109

110

111

62
61

60
59

58
57 56

55
54
53
52

20
9

21
0

21
1

21
2

21
3

21
4

21
5

21
6

21
7

21
8

20
8

20
7

20
6

20
5

20
4

20
3

20
2

20
1

20
0

19
9

198 179 178 159
160177180197
161176181196
162175182195
163174183194
164173184193
165172185192
166171186191
167170187190
168169188189

158 157
156

155
154
153
152
151
150
149
148
147
146
145
144
143

14214114
0

13
9

13
8

13
7

13
6

13
5

13
4

13
3

13
2

13
1

13
0

12
9

12
8

12
7

12
6

12
5

12
4

12
3

12
2

12
1

12
0

11
9

11
8

11
7

11
6

11
5

11
4

11
3

11
2

4
3

2

1

1
2

3

4

5
6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13
14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

12

31

32

25

26

29 30

34 33

14
24

27

28

35

5251

53

50494847464544

60 59 58 57 56 55 54

9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

16

CALEDONIAN ESTATES No. 2
RODRIGUEZ SUB'D No.2

RODRIGUEZ SUB'D

PH. B
PH. A

LUMEN SUBDIVISION51
52

53
54 55 56 57

58
59 60

61 62
63 64 65 66

67
68

69
70 71

72
73

74
75

76
77

78
79

80
81

82

8384
8586

87888990919293949596979899100
101
102
103

104
105

106
107

108

109
110

111
112
113

114
115

116
117

118
119

120
121

1 2 3
4

5
67

8
9

10
11

12 13
14

15
16

17

18
19

20 21
22

23

24
25

26
27

28
29
30

31

3233

34

35

37
38

39
40

41
42

43
44

45
46

47

48
49

50

36

D I
P L

O
M

AT
 D

R

P R O V I D
E N C E  D R

ST
R

EE
T

P

S T
R

E E
T

L

L I
N K

S  
D R

L A G O  TA H O E

L A G O
E R I E

E  B A L I  D R

TR
O

PH
Y  

D
R

L U D D E N
D R

V I E W  P O I N T  D R

E  M E N O R C A  D R

S T R E E T
O

TR
O

PH
Y 

D
R

E A
G

L E
 L

A
N

D
I N

G
 D

R

E  S A N T O R I N I  D R

L A G O
H U R O N

M A L L O R C A
D R

S T R E E T  M

S T R E E T  K

E  T E X A S  R D

M A C Q U A R I E
 D

R

LA
G

O
 H

U R
O

N

L A G O  S U P E R I O R

ST
R

EE
T  

N

L O S  L A G O S  D R

L A G O  W A S H I N G T O N

E  I O W A  R D

LA
G

O
HU

R
O

N

S E T O N  S
T

M A C Q U A R I E  D R

L O S  L A G O S  D R
CA

RR
A

NZ
A 

AV
E

D I
P L

O
M

AT
 D

R

L A G O  D
E L T O N

ST
R

EE
T 

B

S T
R

E E
T  

C

S 
D

O
O

L I
T T

L E
 R

D

HE
R

N
AN

D
EZ

RD

C O
U N

T Y
 R

O
A

D  
1 1

1 0

A R L I N A  D R

®
1 in = 500 ft

ZONING MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
MIGUEL DE LOS SANTOS / LUMEN SUBDIVISION PHASE B / LOT 92

LEGEND
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE

ZONING DISTRICTS
AGRICULTURE
AUTO-URBAN RESIDENTIAL
COMMERCIAL, GENERAL
COMMERCIAL, NEIGHBORHOOD
DOWNTOWN DISTRICT
INDUSTRIAL
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 5
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 7.1
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION MH
SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL
URBAN RESIDENTIAL
URBAN UNIVERSITY
CITY LIMITS



-01

15

-10

LOS LAGOS

PH. 3
PH. 1

LOS LAGOS11
3

11
2

11
1

11
0

10
9

10
8

10
7 16

15
14
13
12
11
10
9
8
7
6
5
4

11
4

10
5

98

86

89
88

87

85
84

83
82

81
80

79
78

77
76

75
74

73
72

71

3
2
1

706968
67

66

10
6

10
4

10
3

10
2

10
1

10
0

99

97969594

92
91

93

90

C035
0-0

2-0
00-0

031

C0350-02-000-0032

C035
0-0

2-0
00-0

033

C035
0-0

2-0
00-0

034

C035
0-0

2-0
00-0

035

C035
0-0

2-0
00-0

030

C035
0-0

2-0
00-0

029

C035
0-0

2-0
00-0

028

C0
35

0-0
0-0

00
-00

25

C0
35

0-0
0-0

00
-00

24

C035
0-0

0-0
00-0

026

C035
0-0

0-0
00-0

027

JUAN & ESTER VEGA

MACARIO & HERMLINDA
RAMOS

-22

-05

-20

NI
CO

LA
S

DA
LA

CI
OS

-11

-30

-03-02

T2100-00-268-0016-02

CITY OF EDINBURG

T2100-00-268-0016-00
39
40

36
35
34

33
3132

29
28
27

30

26
252421 22 23

1
2

3
4

5
6 7

8

88
89

90
91

87
86

85

84

81
82

83

9
10

11
12

13
14

15
16

17
18

19
20

79
78

75
74

71

72
73

76
77

80

92
93

94
95

96
97

98
99

100
101

70
69

68
67

66
65

64
63

21
22

23 24 25 26
27

28
29

37
36 35 34

33
32

31
30

38 39 40
41

42
43

44
45

51
50

49
48

47
46

21
9 22

0

221
222
223

224
102

103
104

105

106

107

108

109

110

111

62
61

60
59

58
57 56

55
54
53
52

20
9

21
0

21
1

21
2

21
3

21
4

21
5

21
6

21
7

21
8

20
8

20
7

20
6

20
5

20
4

20
3

20
2

20
1

20
0

19
9

198 179 178 159
160177180197
161176181196
162175182195
163174183194
164173184193
165172185192
166171186191
167170187190
168169188189

158 157
156

155
154
153
152
151
150
149
148
147
146
145
144
143

14214114
0

13
9

13
8

13
7

13
6

13
5

13
4

13
3

13
2

13
1

13
0

12
9

12
8

12
7

12
6

12
5

12
4

12
3

12
2

12
1

12
0

11
9

11
8

11
7

11
6

11
5

11
4

11
3

11
2

4
3

2

1

1
2

3

4

5
6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13
14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

12

31

32

25

26

29 30

34 33

14
24

27

28

35

5251

53

50494847464544

60 59 58 57 56 55 54

9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

16

CALEDONIAN ESTATES No. 2
RODRIGUEZ SUB'D No.2

RODRIGUEZ SUB'D

PH. B
PH. A

LUMEN SUBDIVISION51
52

53
54 55 56 57

58
59 60

61 62
63 64 65 66

67
68

69
70 71

72
73

74
75

76
77

78
79

80
81

82

8384
8586

87888990919293949596979899100
101
102
103

104
105

106
107

108

109
110

111
112
113

114
115

116
117

118
119

120
121

1 2 3
4

5
67

8
9

10
11

12 13
14

15
16

17

18
19

20 21
22

23

24
25

26
27

28
29
30

31

3233

34

35

37
38

39
40

41
42

43
44

45
46

47

48
49

50

36

D I
P L

O
M

AT
 D

R

P R O V I D
E N C E  D R

ST
R

EE
T

P

S T
R

E E
T

L

L I
N K

S  
D R

L A G O  TA H O E

L A G O
E R I E

E  B A L I  D R

TR
O

PH
Y  

D
R

L U D D E N
D R

V I E W  P O I N T  D R

E  M E N O R C A  D R

S T R E E T
O

TR
O

PH
Y 

D
R

E A
G

L E
 L

A
N

D
I N

G
 D

R

E  S A N T O R I N I  D R

L A G O
H U R O N

M A L L O R C A
D R

S T R E E T  M

S T R E E T  K

E  T E X A S  R D

M A C Q U A R I E
 D

R

LA
G

O
 H

U R
O

N

L A G O  S U P E R I O R

ST
R

EE
T  

N

L O S  L A G O S  D R

L A G O  W A S H I N G T O N

E  I O W A  R D

LA
G

O
HU

R
O

N

S E T O N  S
T

M A C Q U A R I E  D R

L O S  L A G O S  D R
CA

RR
A

NZ
A 

AV
E

D I
P L

O
M

AT
 D

R

L A G O  D
E L T O N

ST
R

EE
T 

B

S T
R

E E
T  

C

S 
D

O
O

L I
T T

L E
 R

D

HE
R

N
AN

D
EZ

RD

C O
U N

T Y
 R

O
A

D  
1 1

1 0

A R L I N A  D R

®
1 in = 500 ft

SITE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
MIGUEL DE LOS SANTOS / LUMEN SUBDIVISION PHASE B / LOT 92

LEGEND
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE
300FT NOTIFICATION
CITY LIMITS









Zoning Board of Adjustment 
Site Photos for meeting of January 20, 2022 

MIGUEL DE LOS SANTOS 



  

Variance Request 

 

ORLANDO OLIVAREZ  Page 1 

Planning & Zoning Staff Report January 12, 2022 

ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT Regular Meeting:  January 20, 2022 

Agenda Item 6E 

Consider Variance to the City’s Unified Development Code, Section 3.301, Single Family 

Residential Bulk Standards, Setbacks, being 0.42 acres of Lot 16, Block 233, Texas-Mexican 

Railway Company’s Survey, located at 1023 North Hoehn Road, as requested by Orlando D. 

Olivarez 
 

Request 

The applicant is seeking to reduce a side yard setback from 15 ft. to 10 ft. to accommodate the 

construction of a single family home on a residential family partition. 

Property Location and Vicinity 

The subject property is located approximately 280 ft. west of North Hoehn Road and 990 ft. north 

of West Schunior Street. It is one of four residential lots that share a private access to North 

Hoehn Road. The property is zoned Suburban Residential (S) District. Adjacent zoning is Suburban 

Residential (S) District in all directions. Uses in the area consist of single family residences with 

agriculture and vacant land. 

Background and History 

The property is currently vacant and part of a family partition with three adjacent homes that 

share access to North Hoehn Road. The applicant submitted a Residential Building Permit 

Application on November 24, 2021. Staff review of the site plan showed the proposed structure 

10 ft. from the western property line. Variance is needed to proceed with the proposed 

construction as presented. 

Staff mailed notice of this variance request to nine neighboring property owners. No comments 

in favor or against this request had been received at the time this report was prepared. 

Analysis 

Suburban Residential (S) District requires 15 ft. side yard setbacks, and the site plan submitted 

does not meet this requirement. The proposed home will be the fourth structure built on a group 

of four family partition lots. The arrangement of the home is such that the side yard in question 

will abut properties belonging to family members. The existing dwelling unit on the property to 

the west is approximately 50 ft. from the property line. Sufficient spacing will be provided 

between structures if variance is granted. The site plan as submitted meets all other required 

setbacks.  

The placement of the home in the western side yard setback is to avoid construction under an 

existing overhead power line that runs along the east side of the property. 



APPLICANT  Page 2 

Recommendation 

Staff recommends approval of this variance. The nature and situation of this case is such that 

flexibility is warranted. The resulting dwelling units would be approximately 60 ft. apart on the 

side of the property if variance is granted, providing more than adequate spacing between 

structures. 

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all other requirements during the permitting 

process. If approved, $40 fee, payable to the County of Hidalgo, County Clerk’s Office, for the 

recording of the ZBA order is also required. A location map, aerial map, photo, subdivision plat, 

site plan, and application from the property owner are attached for the Board’s consideration. 

 

Prepared by: Approved by: 

D. Austin Colina Kimberly A. Mendoza, MPA  

Planner I Director of Planning & Zoning 

 



TR
IN

IT
Y 

ST

W
O

O
D

S O
N

D R
N  

D
R

E N
N

A
N

 S
T

W  G I S S E L L E  S T

A D A M S  S T

B U R B E R R Y  S T G R E E N L E Y  S T

W  C R O W N  P O I N T  S T

W  G I S S E L L E  S T

BU
XT

O
N 

AV
E

W  S C H U N I O R  S T

BR
US

H
FI

EL
D

 A
VE

N  
H

O
E H

N
 R

D

N  
E D

G
EW

O
O

D
 A

V E

N  
A

B B
O

T T
 A

V E

N  
D

A L
O

B
O

 A
V E

W  C H A P I N  S T

SY
LV

IA
 D

R

W
O

O
D

S O
N

 A
V E

B L
A

I R
 S

T

A B
B

E Y
 S

T

W  C H A P I N  S T

®
1 in = 500 ft

AERIAL MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
ORLANDO D. OLIVAREZ

LEGEND
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE
CITY LIMITS



-12

-34

-32

-26

-22

-05

-04
-03

-02

-01

-01

-05

-03
-02

-00

WISTERIA HEIGHTS

HO
EH

N 
RD

. 62
.67

'
97

.50
'

45.00'

45.00'

12
0.0

0'

12
0.0

0'

12
0.0

0'

12
0.0

0'

12
0.0

0'

12
0.0

0'

12
0.0

0'

12
0.0

0'

12
0.0

0'

12
0.0

0'

12
0.0

0'

12
0.0

0'

12
0.0

0'

12
0.0

0'

12
0.0

0'

12
0.0

0'

12
0.0

0'

12
0.0

0'

12
0.0

0'

12
0.0

0'

12
0.0

0'

12
0.0

0'

12
0.0

0'

12
0.0

0'

12
0.0

0'

12
0.0

0'

50
.00

'

35.26
'

111.00' 70.00' 35.45'

135.00'

65
.00

'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

135.00' 56
.57

'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

65
.00

'

135.00' 65
.00

'

65
.00

'

135.00' 65
.00

'

65
.00

'

135.00' 65
.00

'

65
.00

'

135.00' 65
.00

'

65
.00

'

135.00' 65
.00

'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

65
.00

'

124.10'

10
0.0

0'

36.57' 65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

97.50'
140.00'

90
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

97
.50

'

35
.00

'

21.15
'

21.27'

35.45'

11
5.0

0'

21.15
'

60.00'
35.26

'

120.00'120.00'

42.31
' 45.00'

80
.00

'

55.00'

65.00'

65.00'

12
0.0

0'

65.00'

55
.00

'

45
.00

'

95.00' 75
.00

'

120.00'

60
.00

'

120.00'

60
.00

'

60
.00

'
65

.00
'

135.00'

30
.0'

92
.50

'

130.00'

75
.00

'

65
.00

'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

65
.00

'

135.00'

90
.00

'

90.00'107.50'

82.50'

135.00'

65
.00

'

135.00'

75
.00

'

120.00'120.00'

60
.00

'
65

.00
'

60
.00

'
65

.00
'

21.15
'

21.27'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

135.00'60
.00

'

75
.00

'

120.00' 120.00'

135.00' 60
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

135.00'

75
.00

'

120.00'120.00'

60
.00

'
65

.00
'

60
.00

'
65

.00
'

21.15
'

21.27'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

135.00'60
.00

'

75
.00

'

120.00' 120.00'

135.00' 60
.00

'

135.00'135.00'60
.00

'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

131

118

105

92

79

66

52

36

22

19

18

51

53

37

50

49 48 47 46 45 44 43 42 41 40 39 38

1199367

20

139
140

141

138

137
136

135

134
133

132

113

114
115 116

112

111
110

109
108

107

106

117

87
88

89 90

86

85
84

83
82

81
80

91

33

32

31

30
29

28

27

26
25

24
23

21

130

129128
127

126
125

124

123
122

121

120

104
103102

101

100

99
98

97

96

95
94

78
7776

75

74

7354

55

56
57

58

59

60

61

62
63

68

69
70

71

72

1716151413121 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

11
5.0

0'

80.18'

35 34

65

64

CHAPIN ST.

SCHUNIOR RD.
-12        -02

-10            -01

-08

-0002-06

-07

T2100-00-277-0004-

T2
10

0-0
0-2

80
-00

01
-

T2100-00-280-0002-00

T2100-00-233-0016-

T2100-00-233-0009-00

T2100-00-233-0008-

T2100-00-233-0015-

T2100-00-233-0010-

T2100-00-233-0007-00

T2100-00-238-0014-00

T2100-00-238-0011-00

T2100-00-238-0013-

T2100-00-238-0012-00

T2100-00-238-0005-00

-19-21-20
-06-06

-00

-03

-01

-04

-05

-24
-23
-12
-18

-17
-16
-15
-14
-13
-12
-11
-10
-09
-08

-00         -01          -02          -04

LAS ALAMEDAS NO. 1

737475

79
7877

76

80
81

82
83

97
98
99
100
101

105
106
107
108
109

42

1

2

3 110 102
103
104111

112
113

114
115

116
117

118

119

19

24
23
22

21
20

9
10

11
12

13

18
17

16
15

14

8

7

6

5

4

N.
 23

rd 
ST

.

G.
 G

. S
UB

D 
No

. 1

2

1

LO
S N

AG
AL

ES
 ES

TA
TE

S

8
97

106

115

124

133

142

151

6

12345

G.G. SUBD. #2

21

20

19

18

17

162

3

1413

12

58

9

1

16

7

2

10

15
TR

IN
IT

Y 
ST

W
O

O
D

S O
N

D R
N  

D
R

E N
N

A
N

 S
T

W  G I S S E L L E  S T

A D A M S  S T

B U R B E R R Y  S T G R E E N L E Y  S T

W  C R O W N  P O I N T  S T

W  G I S S E L L E  S T

BU
XT

O
N 

AV
E

W  S C H U N I O R  S T

BR
US

H
FI

EL
D

 A
VE

N  
H

O
E H

N
 R

D

N  
E D

G
EW

O
O

D
 A

V E

N  
A

B B
O

T T
 A

V E

N  
D

A L
O

B
O

 A
V E

W  C H A P I N  S T

SY
LV

IA
 D

R

W
O

O
D

S O
N

 A
V E

B L
A

I R
 S

T

A B
B

E Y
 S

T

W  C H A P I N  S T

®
1 in = 500 ft

ZONING MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
ORLANDO D. OLIVAREZ

LEGEND
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE

ZONING DISTRICTS
AGRICULTURE
AUTO-URBAN RESIDENTIAL
COMMERCIAL, GENERAL
COMMERCIAL, NEIGHBORHOOD
DOWNTOWN DISTRICT
INDUSTRIAL
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 5
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 7.1
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION MH
SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL
URBAN RESIDENTIAL
URBAN UNIVERSITY
CITY LIMITS



-12

-34

-32

-26

-22

-05

-04
-03

-02

-01

-01

-05

-03
-02

-00

WISTERIA HEIGHTS

HO
EH

N 
RD

. 62
.67

'
97

.50
'

45.00'

45.00'

12
0.0

0'

12
0.0

0'

12
0.0

0'

12
0.0

0'

12
0.0

0'

12
0.0

0'

12
0.0

0'

12
0.0

0'

12
0.0

0'

12
0.0

0'

12
0.0

0'

12
0.0

0'

12
0.0

0'

12
0.0

0'

12
0.0

0'

12
0.0

0'

12
0.0

0'

12
0.0

0'

12
0.0

0'

12
0.0

0'

12
0.0

0'

12
0.0

0'

12
0.0

0'

12
0.0

0'

12
0.0

0'

12
0.0

0'

50
.00

'

35.26
'

111.00' 70.00' 35.45'

135.00'

65
.00

'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

135.00' 56
.57

'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

65
.00

'

135.00' 65
.00

'

65
.00

'

135.00' 65
.00

'

65
.00

'

135.00' 65
.00

'

65
.00

'

135.00' 65
.00

'

65
.00

'

135.00' 65
.00

'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

65
.00

'

124.10'

10
0.0

0'

36.57' 65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

97.50'
140.00'

90
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

97
.50

'

35
.00

'

21.15
'

21.27'

35.45'

11
5.0

0'

21.15
'

60.00'
35.26

'

120.00'120.00'

42.31
' 45.00'

80
.00

'

55.00'

65.00'

65.00'

12
0.0

0'

65.00'

55
.00

'

45
.00

'

95.00' 75
.00

'

120.00'

60
.00

'

120.00'

60
.00

'

60
.00

'
65

.00
'

135.00'

30
.0'

92
.50

'

130.00'

75
.00

'

65
.00

'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

65
.00

'

135.00'

90
.00

'

90.00'107.50'

82.50'

135.00'

65
.00

'

135.00'

75
.00

'

120.00'120.00'

60
.00

'
65

.00
'

60
.00

'
65

.00
'

21.15
'

21.27'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

135.00'60
.00

'

75
.00

'

120.00' 120.00'

135.00' 60
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

135.00'

75
.00

'

120.00'120.00'

60
.00

'
65

.00
'

60
.00

'
65

.00
'

21.15
'

21.27'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

135.00'60
.00

'

75
.00

'

120.00' 120.00'

135.00' 60
.00

'

135.00'135.00'60
.00

'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

65
.00

'

135.00'

65
.00

'

131

118

105

92

79

66

52

36

22

19

18

51

53

37

50

49 48 47 46 45 44 43 42 41 40 39 38

1199367

20

139
140

141

138

137
136

135

134
133

132

113

114
115 116

112

111
110

109
108

107

106

117

87
88

89 90

86

85
84

83
82

81
80

91

33

32

31

30
29

28

27

26
25

24
23

21

130

129128
127

126
125

124

123
122

121

120

104
103102

101

100

99
98

97

96

95
94

78
7776

75

74

7354

55

56
57

58

59

60

61

62
63

68

69
70

71

72

1716151413121 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

11
5.0

0'

80.18'

35 34

65

64

CHAPIN ST.

SCHUNIOR RD.
-12        -02

-10            -01

-08

-0002-06

-07

T2100-00-277-0004-

T2
10

0-0
0-2

80
-00

01
-

T2100-00-280-0002-00

T2100-00-233-0016-

T2100-00-233-0009-00

T2100-00-233-0008-

T2100-00-233-0015-

T2100-00-233-0010-

T2100-00-233-0007-00

T2100-00-238-0014-00

T2100-00-238-0011-00

T2100-00-238-0013-

T2100-00-238-0012-00

T2100-00-238-0005-00

-19-21-20
-06-06

-00

-03

-01

-04

-05

-24
-23
-12
-18

-17
-16
-15
-14
-13
-12
-11
-10
-09
-08

-00         -01          -02          -04

LAS ALAMEDAS NO. 1

737475

79
7877

76

80
81

82
83

97
98
99
100
101

105
106
107
108
109

42

1

2

3 110 102
103
104111

112
113

114
115

116
117

118

119

19

24
23
22

21
20

9
10

11
12

13

18
17

16
15

14

8

7

6

5

4

N.
 23

rd 
ST

.

G.
 G

. S
UB

D 
No

. 1

2

1

LO
S N

AG
AL

ES
 ES

TA
TE

S

8
97

106

115

124

133

142

151

6

12345

G.G. SUBD. #2

21

20

19

18

17

162

3

1413

12

58

9

1

16

7

2

10

15
TR

IN
IT

Y 
ST

W
O

O
D

S O
N

D R
N  

D
R

E N
N

A
N

 S
T

W  G I S S E L L E  S T

A D A M S  S T

B U R B E R R Y  S T G R E E N L E Y  S T

W  C R O W N  P O I N T  S T

W  G I S S E L L E  S T

BU
XT

O
N 

AV
E

W  S C H U N I O R  S T

BR
US

H
FI

EL
D

 A
VE

N  
H

O
E H

N
 R

D

N  
E D

G
EW

O
O

D
 A

V E

N  
A

B B
O

T T
 A

V E

N  
D

A L
O

B
O

 A
V E

W  C H A P I N  S T

SY
LV

IA
 D

R

W
O

O
D

S O
N

 A
V E

B L
A

I R
 S

T

A B
B

E Y
 S

T

W  C H A P I N  S T

®
1 in = 500 ft

SITE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
ORLANDO D. OLIVAREZ

LEGEND
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE
300FT NOTIFICATION
CITY LIMITS









Zoning Board of Adjustment 
Site Photos for meeting of January 20, 2022 

ORLANDO OLIVAREZ 



01
/2

7/
21

02
/2

4/
21

03
/3

1/
21

04
/2

8/
21

05
/2

6/
21

06
/3

0/
21

07
/2

8/
21

08
/2

5/
21

09
/0

8/
21

09
/2

9/
21

10
/2

7/
21

11
/1

7/
21

12
/1

4/
21

Juan Lopez‐ Chairperson P P A A
Samuel Simon‐ Co‐Chairperson A P A P P P P
George Cardenas‐ Regular P P P A A P P A P A A
Jason De Leon‐ Regular P P P P P P P P P P P
Andre Maldonado‐ Regular P P A P A A P P P P A
Mario Escobar‐ Alternate A A A A A A A A A A A
Eddie Garza‐ Alternate P A P P P P P P P P P
Jorge Ortegon‐ Alternate A A A A A A P A P A P
Alex Rios‐ Alternate P A P P P A P P A P PN

O
 Q

U
O

R
U

M

ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT - 2021 ATTENDANCE

 N
O

 Q
U

O
R

U
M


	ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
	 Consider approval of the minutes for the November 17, 2021 Regular Meeting
	 Consider Variance to the City's Unified Development Code, Section 3.301, Single Family Residential Bulk Standards, Setbacks, Lot 210, Fairhaven Heights Subdivision Phase III, located at 1815 Nitsche Drive, as requested by Ericka Vicente Lopez
	 Aerial Map
	 Zoning Map
	 Site Map
	 Notification Response
	 Application
	 Subdivision Plat
	 Site Plan
	 Site Photo

	 Consider Variance to the City's Unified Development Code, Section 3.303, Multi-Family Lot and Building Standards, Setbacks, being 19.641 acres out of Lots 7 and 8, Texas-Mexican Railway Company's Survey, Lots 1-51 of proposed Sugar Mill Estates Subdivision, located at 1700 North Sugar Road, as requested by Novellini, LTD.
	 Aerial Map
	 Zoning Map
	 Site Map
	 Notification Response
	 Application
	 Applicant Letter
	 Plat
	 Site Plan
	 Site Photo

	 Consider Variance to the City's Unified Development Code, Section 3.303, Multi-Family Lot and Building Standards, Setbacks, being 31.124 acres out of Lot 14, Section 237, Texas-Mexican Railway Company's Survey, Lots 1-89 of proposed Woodlands Estates Subdivision, located at 1001 North McColl Road, as requested by Escanaba, LLC. 
	 Aerial Map
	 Zoning Map
	 Site Map
	 Notification Response
	 Application
	 Applicant Letter
	 Plat
	 Site Plan
	 Site Photo

	 Consider Variance to the City's Unified Development Code, Section 2.301 (D) (9), Fences Facing or Abutting a Golf Course, being Lot 92, Lumen Subdivision Phase B, located at 3501 Lago Washington Road, as requested by Miguel De Los Santos
	 Aerial Map
	 Zoning Map
	 Site Map
	 Application
	 Subdivision Plat
	 Site Plan
	 Site Photo

	 Consider Variance to the City's Unified Development Code, Section 3.301, Single Family Residential Bulk Standards, Setbacks, being 0.42 acres of Lot 16, Block 233, Texas-Mexican Railway Company's Survey, located at 1023 North Hoehn Road, as requested by Orlando D. Olivarez
	 Aerial Map
	 Zoning Map
	 Site Map
	 Application
	 Survey
	 Site Plan
	 Site Photo

	 Attendance Roster



